86-527-15059

A GEOCHEMICAL AND PHYSICAL REPORT ON THE GO CLAIM OF THE DEW 86 GROUP CASSIAR DISTRICT LIARD MINING DIVISION

OWNER: ERICKSON GOLD MINING CORPORATION

OPERATOR: ERICKSON GOLD MINING CORPORATION

WORK DONE ON: GO CLAIM

WORK PERFORMED: JUNE 20 - AUGUST 9 1986.

LOCATED:	NTS 104 P/	4E & 5E 147'
	LATITUDE	59° 25 ' N
	LONGITUDE	129°37 .9 W

BY:

ALEX BORONOWSKI, B.Sc.; under the supervision of R. SOMERVILLE, P.Eng.

GEOLOGICAL BRANCH ASSESSMENT REPORT SEPTEMBER 1, 1986.

DATE:

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	INTRODUCTION	PAGE 1
2.0	LOCATION AND ACCESS	1
3.0	TOPOGRAPAPHY AND VEGETATION	1
4.0	HISTORY	1
5.0	OWNERSHIP - CLAIM RECORD	2
6.0	GEOLOGY AND MINERALIZATION	5
7.0	SUMMARY OF WORK	5
8.0	PURPOSE OF WORK	6
9.0	GEOCHEMISTRY	6
9.1	Field Procedures	6
9.2	Laboratory Procedures	7
9.3	Interpretation	8
10.0	CONCLUSIONS	9
11.0	RECOMMENDATIONS	9
12.0	COST STATEMENT FOR GO CLAIM	10
13.0	STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS	12

LIST OF FIGURES AND MAPS

```
FIGURE 1 Location Map - Scale 1:7,500,000PAGE 3FIGURE 2 Claim Map - Scale 1:50,0004
```

```
MAP AT SCALE 1:5,000 LOCATED IN BACK POCKET
MAP 4 - Compilation Map
```

MAPS AT SCALE 1:1,000 LOCATED IN BACK POCKET

- MAPS AREA 4A, 4D, 4F, 40 Sample Location Maps
- MAPS AREA 4A, 4D, 4F, 40 Geochemical Results for Au (ppb)
- MAPS AREA 4A,4D,4F,40 Geochemical Results for Ag (ppm)
- MAPS AREA 4A, 4D, 4F, 40 Geochemical Results for Pb + Zn (ppm)
- MAPS AREA 4A,4D,4F,40 Geochemical Results for Cu + Sb (ppm)
- MAPS AREA 4A,4D,4F,40 Geochemical Results for As + Ba (ppm)
- MAPS AREA 4A,4D,4F,40 Geochemical Results for Mo + W (ppm)
- MAPS AREA 4A, 4D, 4F, 40 Geochemical Results for Mn+Mg+Ni(ppm)
- MAPS AREA 4A, 4D, 4F, 4O, Geochemical Results for Mg (ppm)

LIST OF APPENDICES

APPENDIX A - Certificates of Geochemical Analysis

Page 2

5.0 OWNERSHIP - CLAIM RECORD

<u>Claim Name</u>	<u>Units</u>	<u>Record</u>	No. Record Da	te <u>Owner/operat</u>	tor <u>F.M.C.#</u>
Aurex 1	1	3225	Oct 10/84	Erickson Gold	221485
Aurex 2	1	3226	**	Gold Mining	**
Aurex 3	1	3237	**	Corp.	17
Aurex 4	1	3238	59	- "	11
Go	12	387	June 20/77	**	**
Even Fr.	1	3552	May 2/86		11
Comet	1	3551	May 2/86	11	**
Ajax 2	1	9125	June 14/61	**	11
Argold 1	20	1264	May 5/80		
Argold 2	20	821	June 19/79	*1	**
Bozo	2	621	July 10/78		17
Lulu 2	16	1019	Sept 24/79	"	"
Mountain Dew	20	718	Sept 18/78		**





6.0 GEOLOGY AND MINERALIZATION

The Go claim area is in a region underlain by rocks of the Sylvester Allocthon. The Sylvester Group of rocks are from late Devonian to early Mississippian in age, and are represented by basaltic to andesitic flows, pyroclastics, sediments and ultramafics which have been thrust over older sediments autocthonous to the North American craton. Cretaceous age intrusive rocks of the Cassiar Batholith occur to the southwest.

The Go grid area is underlain predominantly by glacial lodgement till and glacio-fluvial sediments. However, a sufficient number outcrops have been discovered to determine that the underlying of rock-type is mainly volcanic. These basaltic volcanic flows and tuffs represent the upper portion of the volcanic sequence in close proximity to the argillite-volcanic contact. This contact a thrust plane along which are located altered is often serpentinites (listwanite) and flat-lying quartz veins. Steeply dipping quartz veins such as the Dorothy Vein are contained An envelope of carbonate alteration and within the volcanics. iron enrichment occur on either side of the quartz within the The Dorothy Vein is exposed over a strike length of volcanics. 21 metres and has an average thickness of 0.65 metres. The vein dips steeply to the north. Assays up to 0.254 oz.Au./ton, 1.24 oz.Ag/ton over 0.6 metres have been obtained from chip sampling.

7.0 SUMMARY OF WORK

A grid was established which consists of two, 700 metre long east-west lines at 000 N. and 500 N. and eleven, 500 metre long north-south lines spaced at 50 metre. The east-west line are situated between 2300E to 2800E, inclusive. The lines were cut approximately 2 metres wide and then chained and picketed. Metal tags were inscribed with station locations.

Soil samples were collected at 10 metre intervals along the lines. A total of 820 samples were collected. A standard was inserted within each group of 20 samples sent to the laboratory. Samples were sent to Min-En Laboratories in North Vancouver for geochemical analysis.

Grid establishment and soil sampling required a total of 55 man days of labour between June 17th. and July 19th. Work conducted between June 17th and 19th was not applied for assessment credit.

The Finlayson road which gives access to the northern portion of the Go grid and placer claims in the Finlayson Creek area required up-grading and construction. A portion of this cost was charged to this project. Between August 4-6, and August 9th a D8 Cat was used for a total of 30 hrs. As well, between June 25-26 a Linkbelt backhoe was used for a total of 17.5 hrs. to trench the Dorothy Vein and ditch parts of the road.

8.0 PURPOSE OF WORK

The 1986 program on the Go claim was conducted to delineate areas of possible economic gold/silver mineralization within the volcanics immediately below the sediment-volcanic contact and to test the strike extensions of the newly discovered Dorothy Vein.

9.0 SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY

9.1 Field Procedures

Soil samples were collected at 10 metre intervals and 50 metre line spacing. As well, the two east-west baselines were sampled at 10 metre intervals. The location of the sample sites are plotted on maps included with this report.

At each sample site a hole approximately 30 centimetres deep was dug with a mattock and soil from the BF or BT horizon was placed sample envelope using a garden trowel. Field notes in a Kraft included the date, sample number, location, depth, colour of material being sampled, horizon being sampled, sediment (sand, silt, clay, organic matter), compostion and any other A total of 828 samples were collected pertinent information. and sent to Min-En Laboratories Ltd., 705 West 15th Street, North Vancouver, B.C. All samples were analysed for gold and for multi-element by ICP. A total of 31 man days were required to collect the samples.

All samples were dryed in a greenhouse-type dry utilizing radiant energy. The sample bags were arranged in numerical order and the tops of the bags opened to quicken drying. The sample bags were place on lath covered racks in order to avoid contamination and encourage drying by air circulation.

As a laboratory check for precision and accuracy, every group of twenty samples contained a standard sample. The standard was derived from an anomalous area within the region which is underlain by lodgement till. 9.2 Laboratory Procedures

Analytical Procedure for Gold

Geochemical soil samples being analysed for gold are processed by the following procedure at Min-En Laboratories Ltd.

After drying the samples at 95° celsius, soil and stream sediment samples are screened by 80 mesh sieve to obtain the minus mesh fraction for analysis. The rock samples are crushed and pulverized by ceramic plated pulverizer.

A suitable sample weight, 5.0 or 10.0 grams, is pretreated with HNO and HClO mixture.

After pretreatments, the samples are digested with Aqua Regia solution, and after digestion the samples are taken up with 25% HCl to suitable volume.

At this stage of the procedure, copper, silver, and zinc can be analysed from suitable aliquote by Atomic Absorption Spectrophotometer procedure.

Further oxidattion and treatment of at least 75% of the original sample solutions are made suitable for extraction of gold with Methyl Iso-Butyl Ketone followed by analysis of gold by Atomic Absorption Spectrophotometer procedure.

Analytical Procedures for 32 element ICP

Procedures for analysis of the following elements are described below: Ag, Al, As, B, Ba, Be, Bi, Ca, Cd, Co, Cu, Fe, Ga, Ge, K, Li, Mg, Mn, Mo, Na, Ni, P, Pb, Sb, Se, Sn, Sr, Th, U, V, W, Zn.

Soil samples are processed by the following procedures at Min-En Laboratories Ltd.

After drying the samples at 95° celsius, soil and stream sediment samples are screened by 80 mesh sieve to obtain the minus 80 mesh fraction for analysis. The rock samples are crushed by jaw crusher and pulverized by ceramic plated pulverizer.

1.0 gram of the samples are digested for 6 hours with HNO and 3

HClO mixture.

After cooling, samples are diluted to standard volume. The solutions are analysed by computer operated Jarrell Ash 9000 ICP Inductively Coupled Plasma Analyser. Reports are formated by routing computer dotline printout.

9.3 Interpretation

Gold and 12 other elements analyzed by ICP (Cu, Pb, Zn, Ag, As, Sb, Ba, Mo, W, Mn, Ni, Mg) were plotted on maps at a scale of 1:1,000. The grid and road were survey for ground control. The geology underlying the grid area is well known (one population) and therefore it was felt that outlining areas of high geochemical results (approximately 1-2 standard deviation) would be representative of the absolute anomalous zones.

<u>Maps 4A</u>

Zinc values between 130 ppm and 181 ppm were obtained from an area around L 2450/10N to L 2600/00N. Barium values between 310 ppm and 449 ppm were obtained from an area around 2710/00N to 2700/60N. A Manganese anomaly which is coincident and slightly larger than the Barium anomaly contains values between 1100 ppm and 16,292 ppm. The anomaly lies in an area between L 2650/00 and 2700/10N. These anomalies occur close to the argillite-volcanic contact.

<u>Maps 4D</u>

Gold values between 157 ppb and 2490 ppb were obtained in an area around L 2300/500N to 2600/00N. A small gold anomaly in the L 2450/500N area contains values between 141 ppb and 156 ppb. Gold values between 205 ppb and 485 ppb were obtained in an area around L 2250/200N to L 2700/280N. Coincident Arsenic anomalies were obtained within these gold anomalies. Arsenic values between 65 ppm and 872 ppm were obtained from the area between L 2350/500N and L 2450/550N. Arsenic values between 74 and 160 ppm obtained from an area centering on L 2550/200N. were Arsenic values between 65 and 233 ppm were obtained from an area centering around L 2700/240N. A lead anomaly is coincident with the above anomalies at L 2550/200N. Lead values range between 71 140 ppm from this anomaly. A copper-antimony anomaly is and coincident with the above anomalies at L 2550/180 to 250N to L Copper values within this anomaly range between 90 2750/220N. and 299 ppm. Antimony values range from 22 to 49 ppm. The anomalous zones overly areas of moderately to intensely altered volcanics containing quartz stringers or quartz veins.

Maps 40

An arsenic anomaly with values between 40 and 150 ppm occurs between L 2600/630N and L 2650/610 to 630N. The anomaly lies to the north of a gold anomaly contained on Map 4D.

10.0 CONCLUSIONS

The geochemical soil sampling survey results have outlined two areas of interest. The first area lies within the northern portion of the grid adjacent to McDame Creek. This area is underlain by moderately to intensely carbonate altered volcanics which host the newly discovered Dorothy Vein. The best assay to date obtained from chip samples collected over an exposed strike length of 21 metres is 0.65 metres thickness which assayed 0.254 oz.Au./ton and 1.24 oz.Ag./ton. This favourable zone of altered volcanics strikes east-west and is anomalous in Arsenic and Gold.

The second area of interest is situated within the mid-eastern portion of the grid, up hill from the first area. Moderately carbonate altered volcanics containing quartz stringers have been discovered in this area. The area is anomalous in gold, lead, copper, and arsenic. The anomalous zone indicates the same east-west trend as the first anomalous area.

11.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

Further trenching is recommended on the anomalies discovered during the 1986 geochemical soil sampling. The area east of the soil survey should be covered with a cut line grid and soil sampled at 10 metre intervals and 50 metre line spacing. 12.0 COST STATEMENT FOR GO CLAIM

Work performed:

A portion of the 4 meter wide Finlayson road construction (2 km.)and road improvement (1 km.) has been charged to this project. As well, the Jedway Enterprises Ltd. Linkbelt LS3400 FMC backhoe was used for two days of road improvement and trenching (21 m. x 1 m. x 1 m.) on the Dorothy Vein.

Backhoe

June 25 - 9.5 hrs. June 26 - <u>8.0 hrs.</u> Total 17.5 hrs.

Backhoe (with operator) 17.5 hrs. @ \$125/hr.\$2187.50Operator room & board 2 days @ \$50/day100.00Fuel 175 gals. @ \$2.55/gal.446.25

D8 Cat

August	4	-	5.0	hrs.
August	5	_	9.5	hrs.
August	6	-	9.5	hrs.
August	9	-	6.0	hrs.
Total			30.0	hrs.

D8 Cat (with operator) 30.0 hrs. @ \$125/hr.	\$3750.00
Operator room & board	4 days @ \$50/day	200.00
Fuel 30 hrs. x 10 gal	s./hr. x \$2.55/gal.	765.00

Supervision

Geologist 2 days @ \$250/day (with	room & board)	500.00
Supplies & Vehicle		100.00
	Total	\$8068.75

Work Performed:

Geochemical soil sampling and line cutting

A soil grid was established consisting of two, 700 metre east-west baselines and eleven, 500 metre north-south lines spaced 50 metres apart. The lines were cut approximately 2 metres wide and then chained and picketed. Soil samples were collected at 10 metre intervals along all of the lines. Samples were analyzed for gold and multi-element ICP.

Line Cutting

2 men - June 17-19 work not claimed 2 men - June 20-21, 23-28, 30. 2 men x 9 days x \$150/day/man (room & board included) \$2700.00 2 saws x 9 days x \$20/day 360.00 1 truck x 9 days x \$50/day 450.00 Total \$3510.00

Soil Sampling

2 men July 2-5, 7-8, 15-18. 4 men July 9-10 3 men July 19

31 man days x \$150/day/man (room & board included)\$4650.001 truck x 13 days x \$50/day650.00828 samples @ \$11.35/sample9397.80ICP Cu, Pb, Zn, Ag, As, Ba, Sb, Mn, Mg, Mo, Ni, W.\$6/sampleMIBK & A.A. for Au - \$4.50/sampleSample preparation - \$0.85/sample

Supervision

Geologist (room & board included) 2 days @ \$300/day 600.00 Report Writing 3 days @ \$250/day 750.00 Supplies & Vehicle Total \$16347.80

Page 12

13.0 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

I, Alex Boronowski, of 500-171 West Esplanade Street, North Vancouver, British Columbia, do hereby certify that:

I hold A B.Sc. degree in Geology obtained at the University of British Columbia, Vancouver in 1970. I have practiced my profession for sixteen years. I am a fellow of the Geological Association of Canada and a member of the Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy.

I am author of this report, which is based upon work conducted under the supervision of R. Somerville, P. Eng. during the 1986 field season on the Go claim for Erickson Gold Mining Corp. near Cassiar, British Columbia.

Her Boronoush:

Alex Boronowski, B.Sc.

R. Somerville, P. Eng.

Page 13

APPENDIX A

Certificates of Geochemical Analysis

LUMPANT: ERICKSON BULD MIN	LIND		Hits the second	പല് പ്രചിവ			
PROJECT NO: 1003	705	NEST 15TH	H ST., NORTH \	ANCOUVER, B.C. V7	1 172		TTE MOI 0-01001101
APTENTION: ALEX BORDNOWSKI		(604	4) 980-5814. OR	(604)988-4524	* TYPE SUIL	BEULNER + 1	UNIE: AUGUGI, 18), 1700
(VALUES IN PPH) AU-PPB							
AA2550 5							
AA2551 15			ang				
AA2552 18							
A\$2553 25	i shekarar ta						
AA2554				والمتحدث والمستحد والمتعاد والمت			
AA2555 5							et di stati di see tote. Sa sati eta seglias trasco
AA2556 2						ie state	
A#2557			a she ita				
AA2558							
AA2559 121							
AA2560 51		a de la composición d				Agenti de Carela de Grande de Carela de C	و از ایک ایک ایک ایک ایک ایک ایک ایک ایک ایک ایک ایک
AA2561 170							
AA2562 2	an tha an	e e station	t i fa she				
AA2563		1.1		a sa a sa la contra da			
AA2564 3							
AA2565 40H 1							
AA2566		· · · ·					
AA2567 3							
AA2568 106					i na stational de la companya de la		
AA2569 1							
AA2570 3							
AA2571 i			an a				
AA2572 2		e e i Les este			tat a c		
NA2573 1			1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1				
AA2574 1							

LUMPHNYS	ERILKSUN	GOLU MININO		, ·.	m18=	сн сназ	IUP REFURI			· · · ·	CHERROLL	LI CHOE	, ju j.	-
PROJECT. N	0: 1003		1 (1 (1	105 WEST	15TH'ST.	, NORTH	VANCOUVER,	B.C. V7M	172		FILE	ND: 6-57	05/P311	C j
ATTENTION	ALEX B	ORDNDWSK I	• 1		(604) 980	-5814 OR	(604)988-	4524 <u>*</u>	TYPE SD	IL GEOCHEM	+ DATE	LAUGUST, 1	8, 198	<u>ه</u>
, (VALUES	IN PPH)	AG '	AS	BA	CU	NG ,	HN	NO	NI	PB	SR	<u>ZN</u>		
AA2550		.5	8	151	36	10830	858	8	50	57	6	113	7	
AA2551		SUN BOLD FAILER DIAFER LEDS LUT REFAIL FILE NB: 6-5705/P31C 03. 705 NEST 15TH ST., NDRTH VANCOUVER, B.C. V7N 1T2 FILE NB: 6-5705/P31C 03.00000000000000000000000000000000000												
AA2552	•	NSUM BOLU FIAIRD FILT CHDS 1/CT ACTION CHD CLDS 1/CT ACTION FILE VB Component FILE VB Component <th></th>												
AA2553		.7	9	195	53	10640	1278	6	50	a,* 61	5	87	5	
AA2554	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1.0	8	91	17	5260	314	4	29	31	3	68	4	
AA2555		1.0	13	102	21	7050	353	4	. 31	46 .	3	63	5	E.
AA2556	<u>;</u> .	1.1	30	106	26	8020	264	7	34	. 60	7	66	6	÷.,
AA2557		.8	11	83	- 26	7220	247	.4	32	.51	- 1 4 - 1	62	4	•
AA2558		1.1	1	88	12	3880	425	3	· 28	36	2	65	4	
AA2559		$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		-										
AA2560		1.4	15	244	27	8650	400	4	35	46	4	75	5	
AA2561	. N	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $												
AA2562		GLUL NAME NATE HEAD OF AFTAL NUT HEAD OF AFTAL 1003 705 MEST 15TH ST., MORTH VAACQUVER, B.C. V7N 1TZ FILE NB: 6-5705/P31C ALFI BORDNOWSKI (604)990-5814 QR (604)998-4524 * YYPE SDIL GEOCHEM + DAFTAIGUENT 18, 1984 (PPN) AG AS BA CU NO NI PS SS 1N N 5 8 151 36 10930 B58 8 50 57 6 113 7 5 14 200 52 11060 1194 B 56 54 4 101 7 5 13 164 45 11360 1000 8 53 49 4 83 7 7 9 195 53 10640 1278 50 61 5 857 5 1.0 B 91 17 5260 314 4 29 31 3 66 4 16 62 4 4 111 100		t										
AA2563		.6	sa k ren i	106	20	6180	296	3	36	37	2	50	4	
AA2564		1.5		125	70	5080	171	2	33		<u> </u>	116	2	<u>.</u> .
AA2565 4	ON	.8	1	137	40	7380	931	-	37	38	2	,60	5	!
AA2566	• • • •	1.3	$1 $ (1 \circ)	126	24	5050	532	3	30	38	2	. 76	4	
AA2567		1.0	1 1	110	. 18	4620	577	2	25	38	2	52	្រុះ្រុះ	ł
AA2568	and see	.7	1	-98	29	7720	550	5	40	46	. 4	55	5	
AA2569		1.0		195	53	7260	629,	<u>b</u>	35	43	<u>'S</u>	80	j	_
AA2570		.9	1	153	29	5340	709	2	28		2	.55	<u> </u>	1 a 2 1
AA2571	n an Artig An An An An An	1.1	17	120	18	6330	319	5	32	55	1	76	3	.
AA2572		.8	1	127	101	7560	518	5	29	59		58	ja š	<u>۲</u>
AA2573		1.3	3	119	23	6980	459	8 D F	44	42	3	1.97	3	
AA2574		•7		116	84	/000	'/ <u>ס</u> ם							!

ECT ND: 1003	705 WEST 1	STH ST., N	IDRTH VANC	OUVER, B.C.	V7H 1T2		FILE NO: 6-	5705/P29
NTION: ALEX BORONOWS	<u> </u>	(604) 980-58	114 DR (60	4)988-4524	+ TYPE SC	IL GEOCHEM	+ DATE: AUGU	<u>st 18, 1</u>
LUES IN PPH) AU-PPI								و ار منبع محمد مارد م
1490			•					
491	• .	а. <u>,</u>						
49Z A	· · · ·							
473 4	• *.			· · ·	•	•		
495								
496					•	· · · · ·		
497		. ,				1. A.		
498 2								
499								
500 2	4			an a				$\geq 1^{\prime}, q^{\prime}$
501 186	standard.							
502 405 S			n n n N					, it
303			te de la composition					1.4.1
505								
506								
507			i foto de la serie. Referencia de la serie	n en				
508 46								
509		و موجد و موال و مورد	و ایک ایک و به محمود ساله در ماند د				را بر ا مربع محمد محمد مربع	
510	4		arah di kac Manghaga					
511					n an an an an a' sharan a' sharan a sharan a sharan a sharan a sharan sharan sharan sharan sharan sharan shara Sharan sharan s			$\frac{1}{2} = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}$
512			n an an Artis Maria an Artis Artis					
511 J		4				an an tairte. An tairte an tairte		
515		•	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •					متو معرفة كرمونو. ا
516								
517								
518				· • • •				
519								ر. بو سند مهم ند.
520					ана стана 1971 г. — Салана стана 1971 г. — Салана стана	a di sa		
DZ1 238	standard			• •		r i serie La trace		
J22 573					an Angelara			
574 3			e jan jan					10 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11
525								ا مع معامل میں است. ان میں ان میں ان میں ان میں
526		$\mathcal{A}_{i} = \mathcal{A}_{i}$				•		1 P
2527		4		· · · ·				(1)
528		tan tan ta Managerta		an a				
529) 	· · ·						
530			n i se	n i shekarar Tarihi karar		·	t da portana	
2531		· · · ·						
2002	(T							
DDD 21		et e la sec					an an an Arrest. An Arrest an Arresta	
2535							****	
536 208		*	an taist an taist An taist an taist				지하게 안 다 말	
2537								
538		an an trà Thair				e e transformation a posterior a second		
2539	2		ر. 1997 -				محمد محمد محمد محمد محمو الم	ار مرکنا مرکز مر
2540 401		· . · ·						
	Standard							
2541 21					С. С. Ц. с. с.	ana ang satura. Ng satura		in dia. Ny fina
2541 21 2542 2011						1 		-
2541 21 2542 20M 2543	i i j		10 A.	1				
2541 21 2542 208 2543 2544 2545	C L)					•		
2541 21 2542 20H 2543 2544 2545 2545	2							در در از از ۱۹۹۰ مرک
2541 21 2542 208 2543 2544 2545 2546 2546	2				۱			san san San san san San san san san san san san san san san s
2541 21 2542 208 2543 2544 2545 2546 2547 2548	2							
2541 21 2542 208 2543 2545 2545 2546 2546 2547 2548 2549	2 2 2 2							

USELI WU: 1005			703 WEST	JOIN SL.	, NUKIH	VHWCUUVER, B.L	# V/B 112	OFADUCE	FILE NUS	1073/107/1779	T.V.
TENTION: ALEX BORDA	OWSKI			(604)980)-5814 0	1 (604) 988-4524	+ TYPE SUIL	SEDCHEN	+ DAIE:A		486
VALUES IN PPM)	A6	AS	BA	CU	<u> 16</u>	MN.	MONI	<u>PB</u>	58	<u>ZN</u>	* N
A2490	.7	1	60	. 9	3440	262	2 22	30	- 1	39	2
A2491	.5	1		12	497,0	175	2 20	-31	2	32	-3
A2492	.5	1, 1 , 1	91	8	. 4300	120	2 16	23	1. 1 . 1	29	' 1
A2493	1.0	6	. 95	11	4690	213	2 21	: 27	2	42	.3
A2494	.6	1.160	132	13	4610	198	3 20	26	2	36	2 ·
A2495	.7	'i	83	11	5220	180	4 22	30	3	37	5
47496	.7	6	171	11	5030	187	4 75	- 34	2	46	5
A7497	7		- 95	11	5040	147	1 27	32	2	32	2
12400	. 7	4.	00		4700	100	1 20		1	40	
1475			107.	10	0470	100		47	1	1944) Not	
A2499	.8.		190	58	8450	423	1 42	40	<u> </u>	85	<u> </u>
A2500	• 7 ·	1	246	32	7340	947	6 38	ji 4 0	4 - 12 -	102	4 5
2501	.8	369	195	s : 64	9360	1308	6 62	62	15	76	11 57
A2502 .40H	. 8	11.0	187	28	6080	427	4 22	32	2	62	3
A2503	.7	1.	97	19	5940	250	1 20	21	1	35	3
A2504	. 8	1	173	40	6660	1089	5 35	35	3	77	4
02505			171	 \$7	7090	375			·		
12000 12501			125	. AA	1050	700		70	•	40	ž.
	• 9	1 	121	77	VLBQ /	370	7 31		4	97	7
12007		1	120	32	0466	<i>11</i> 2	/ 55	40	그는 출간 가	70	. •
12308	.7	1	148	36	7460	444	5 36	39	2	73	4
A2509	.7	-1 -	139	29	7390	462	<u> </u>	36	2	73	3
A2510	.8	1	160	37	18310	475	5 36	37	3	79	5
42511	.8	1	139	29	6910	588	4 33	35	2	72	3
2512	.5	· 1	158	33	6730	332	4 32	38	2	66	4
2513	.7	1 . I	116	34	7320	414	5 31	36	3	85	3
17514	5	9	150	70	7520	470	4 77	44	E	94	5
12017			141		7(40	404	4 30	70		71	<u> </u>
72313			101		FEDA	47/	7 90			40	
12010			1995 /4 - 9 1997 - 1997 - 19	11	7380	130	s 20	2B	1	70	
2317	.5	1	121	24	1380	407	ว 28	54	3	16	.
2518	.5	3	141	- 24	6750	445	6 30	40	- 4	77	3
2519	.5	1	120	23	6230	463	5 29	33	<u> </u>	76	3
2520	.5	1	98	26	6530	527	4 27	39	3	62	4
2521	.8	366	160	68	9900	1300	6 68	65	19	70	10 ST
2522	.7	-,-τ , 1	125	36	7300	559	5 37	40	1997 - 1 997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997	93	4
2527	7	• •	. gl	21	7710	797	7 71	- X I	τ	60	4
1203		1.	100	41	1420	107	т ор	71		45	.т., . Э. "
2327			103		6/20	492			·		-1-
2525	.7	1	88	22	6220	387	2 27	29	2	50	3
2526	-8	1	122	29	7130	426	2 30	31	2	58	3
2527	7	1	135	36	5760	408	3 25	34	2	67	3
2528	.6	·· i .	135	34	5890	474	3 28	35	4	66	3
2579	7	1	176	35	6910	356	4 32	35		63	5
		·				147		74	·	 62	3
1200V		4	17	47	1100	401	7 LI 7 14	רט	υ. 	141	र र
2331	1.1	1	140	40	/ 360	771	ວ ຊີງ] 7 ກ.	37	3	Q1	5
12332	•1	<u> </u>	115	51	6100		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	10°	4 1
2533	-7	4.	132	46	11240	699	44	43	5	67	3
2534	.8	10	157	35	12430	908	7 48	50	6	75	5
2535	.7	1	99	41	10530	646	4 42	38	1 . 4	59	ຸ3
2536 201	.7	1	117	38	12510	734	5 45	39	4.5	61	5,
2537	.6	1	143	44%	10730	735	5 . 49	47	5	.92	6
2538		1	113	۸	10530	751	5 39	45	5	94	
3570	τυ -		110	77	10740	700	- 07 6 40	44	2	דד'	
			110		10170	1V1 050			·		
2010 100	.8	15	,117 		12130	2012	0 70	70	0		· · · +
2541	. 8	370	152	67	9240	1202	o 62	66	- 17 - 1	65	10 51
2542 201	.4	1	506	33	2030	2419	1 27	12	1	653	1.000
2543	.7	1	126	40	10260	744	4 40	41	4	65	4
2544	.7	1	166	58	10850	848	6 45	49	6	71	6
2545			149	41	10790	1170	6 48	54	6	76	6
154L	, U E	7	1.27	47	0010	570	6. 47	45	A	67	1
12370 B. B. B.	.3	ð -	123	72		700 100		7.1	- 1.8° ∠ 1.5 m	۵۸	ेन्द्र इ. १
12041	•0	, 5	1.50	47	7090	. //0Z	- 10	-	D	ΟV 04	
12548	.7	4	118	41	10790	119	J 44	47		64	D
7510	4 '	.8	116	37	10170	776	6 46	52	7	83	- 6

COMPANY: ERICKSON GOLD	HINING	NIN-	EN LABS ICP REPORT	· ·		(ACT: GEO27) PAGE 2 DF
PROJECT NO: 1003	705 W	EST 15TH ST.	, NORTH VANCOUVER,	B.C. V7N 1T2		FILE ND: 6-5705/P27+2
ATTENTION: ALEX BORONOW	SKI	(604)980	-5814 OR (604)988-	4524 * TYPE	SOIL GEOCHEM	+ DATE: AUGUST 18, 198
(VALUES IN PPN) AU-P	PB		!			
AA2430	12	•				
AA2431	26					
AA2432 40M	8					
AA2433	6	and the second secon	and the second second			
AA2454						
HH2430	2		and the second second			
HH2900	13					
RA2437	8					
HH2930 AA7430						
MH2937	 Z <i>L</i>	,				
NN277V	37 Standand		*	Э́Г	1	
1912 111 L.	3 <u>7</u>					
007443	 1.∄	garen er E				
	.	an de la companya de				
AA2445	3					
662446	2					$\frac{1}{2} = \frac{1}{2} \left\{ \frac{1}{2} + 1$
882447	1					an a
AA2448	7	a da anti-				
AA2449	1			e de la Constance de la Constan Constance de la Constance de la Constance de la Constance de la	•	
AA2450	14					
AA2451	2		A set of the	· · · ·		
AA2452 1	92			1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -		
AA2453 40M	1	1	ter ter for an			
AA2454	4		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		• .	
AA2455	4					
AA2456	1					
AA2457	3	н. 1	All the second sec			
AA2458	1					
AA2459	1					
AA2460	3				· · ·	
AA2461 21	18 Standard				· · · · ·	
AA2462	88					
AA2463	2			4		
AA2464	1					
AA2465	14					
AA2466	6					
AA2467	3					
AA2468	54) n					
HHZ907	4					
007471	7					
067477	4					
447473	3					
AA7474	17					
AA2475	2		ب من چې بې مې مې مې چې چې چې دې وه مې مې مې و. د مې چې د مې مې مې وې			، ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ
AA2476	4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					
AA2477	19				an a thair a	
MA2478 20H 35	58			e e e Al anti-Al anti-	and a second s	
AA2479 40M	8			n de la composición d La composición de la c	n teoret de la composition Notae de la composition	
AA2480	3					
AA2481 33	35 Standard	· · · · · ·				a ta da ang ing ing ing ing ing ing ing ing ing i
AA2482	1	•			14	
AA2483	3	1				
AA2484	2			· · · ·	· ·	s start and a s
AA2485	2					
AA2486	ſ			· · ·		
AA2487 40H	13.1					
AA2488	4				n an	
AA2489	12			•••		

.

••• ••• .

, i'

.

MPANY: ENICKSUN GULD	MINING	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- MIN-	EN LABS	ICP REPORT	-			ACT: GEU	27) PAGE 1	UF 2
JECT NO: 1003		705 WEST	15TH ST.	, NORTH	VANCOUVER, B	.C. V7M !	172		FILE N	0: 6-5705/P	27+28
TENTION: ALEX BORDNOW	SKI		(604) 980	-5814.0	R, (604)988-45	24 +	TYPE SOIL	GEOCHEM	+ DATE	:AUGUST 18,	1986
VALUES IN PPM)	AG	AS BA	CU	MG	MN	MO	NI	PB	SB	<u>ZN</u>	
A2430	.7	17 155	32 -	6480	392	.4	35	40	. 7	83	4.
2431	.7	29 191	52	5650	626	2	-29	31	6	49	3
2432 40H	.7	63 81	44	2570	665	. 5 .	31	52	13	77	8
2433	3	14 493	130	4800	1541	1	27	28	5	29	2
7474	,	1. 150	35	5470	1033	1	29	31	5	71	3
12797 	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 200	41	7000	504		<u>-</u>	77			
12433	.0	1 207		1070	500	ل ا	30	37	0. 	0.0	. T
24.56	.6	11 13/	25	6920	344	4	38	37	5	40	3 4 4 -
2437	.7	1 167	37	6310	351	a 6 4 6.5	32	- 29	5.	64	3
2438	6	1 147	43	6140	471	2	28	28	4 1	나는 54 날 문화	3
2439	.7	1	37	6370	348	2	32	32	б'	68	- 3
2440	.8	1 166	31	6150	320	3.	31	32	6	74	3
7441	8 3	65 177	68	10010	1307	6	66.	66	18	73	10 .
5440	с .	1 144	20	5610	292	2	25	25	▲	51	2
14774	.0	1 1-1-1, 00	47. 	1000	200	1	71	20		95	,
2993	۱ <u> </u>	1 67	197 197		240		20	17			. <u>+</u> -
2444 1	<u>.</u>	1 146		0100		1		<i>L </i>		43	
2445	.8	1 64	12	3260	120	- 1	15	19	1	¥3	1
2446	.8	2 71	16	5020	212	. 1 .	23	29	5	31	-3
2447	.9	(1 ¹) - 1 (64)	13	3840	155 ,	1	- 19	25	(* 1.5 4 ° +	30	3
2448	.8	1 73	23	4620	193	1	25	28	5	(19 41), U	- 4
2449 1	.0	17 88	24	3070	509	2	31	40	9	63	5
2450	.7	1 81	18	4860	285	1	22	25	3	35	2
2451	0	1 49	11	2630	110	1	14	15	2	29	1
17457	7	17 IT	15	2940	155		19			42	τ.
129JL I 19457 Ann	•J	10 . 17	1.0	170	100	7	21	LL	20	50	
2433 401	.7	/1 /3		2/70	. 074		10	17		77.	. 10
2454 1	• 1	_ <u>7</u>	12	2240	136						<u></u>
2455 i	.5	1 70	- 13	2600	137	. 1	10	12	- 1	22.	1.
2456 1	.0	1 69	14	4140	145	1	17	24	3	,26	2
2457	.9	1 89	15	5290	213	1 -	22	28	5	32	- 3 -,
2458 2	.9	1 71	10	4030	134	1	17	16	3	26	2
7459	-1	1 61	10	2480	88	1	12	14	1	27	1
7440	1	1 130		4950	505	2		73	4	39	1
74/1	7 7	00 150	20	0750	1747	-	60	-45	15	45	10
2901	اد <i>د</i>	00 100	· 07	1100	547			20		44	. · · ·
2462	•1	1 85	25	9180	3 4 /	·	23	32		77	4
2463	.8	1 78		5670	369	5	Λ	- 23		90	1
2464	.8	1 115	18	7380	334		25	27	5	50	1
2465	.6	1 92	24	6620	490	5	27	29	6	44	- 3
2466	.9	1 153	53	4960	484	- 3 -	20	20	3	-34	1
7467 1	.5	1 166	40	6600	461	2	32	25	- 4 F	78	1.1
7468	R	7 148	56	6330	906	5	41	38	9	42	4
104	5	10 154	105	5714	1005	7	47	49	17	46	7
52707		10 104	101	4/10				- 77			<u>-</u>
HZ4/V 1	• 2	104	104	7030	273	່ງ =	32	ים 24 בי יוב ^{רווי}		00 70	
2471 1	-4 (1. Sa)	4 268	90	9130	.44]	5	- - 5 7	71	10	78	<u> </u>
12472	.2	1 153	E · _144	6780	623	4	45	- 34	8	(JZ)	2
2473	.9	1 98	42	3870	435	3	22	28	5	50	2
A2474	.7	3 112	47	5270	400	5	33	37	9	35	3
2475	.2	1 133	97	5650	333	4	28	32	6	55	3
2476	9	1 144	197	4870	736	3.	29	27	4	42	1
1777 1777		5 (7)	57	5770	376	6	27	41	8	34	1. 51
147//	• • • • • •	01 J.	27	5.170	202		75	57	17	51	7
24/8 200	.0	21 01	0/	J970	101	. 7	10	71	, 1£ ,	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	С. Е.
2479 40H	4	/ 60		740	110					TV	
2480	.9	1 118	20	4140	\$67	2	23	25	,)	32	2
2481	.8 3	171 154	- 71	9960	1182	6	61	66	16	67	. 9 .
12482	.3	3 130	50		399	3	27	. 33	· b	54	2
2483	.7	2 113	42	5670	549	5	34	- 34	7	62	3
A7484	.5	1 81	11	5460	166	-4	21	27 -	. 4 .	445	. 2
A7495				201	103		11	17	1	34	1
N240J	• •	1 10	17	1300	104		19	10	2	19	· · ·
H190		1 07	10	7200	170	· · · ·	7/		4.	71	<u> </u>
A2487 40M	.1	16 76	54	298(526	. 0		54	12,	37	-
12488	.1	15 100	25	3560	233	4	18	29	9	4 5	. 3
A7100	.7	7. 116	16	3980	1. 431	2	23	31	6.	56	. 3

 $\mathbf{V}_{\mathbf{r}}$

ROJECT	ND; 1003 N: ALEX BORONO	705 WEST	15TH ST., NORTH (604)980-5814 OR	VANCOUVER, B.C.	V7N 1T2 + TYPE SOIL GEOCHEN	FILE ND: 6-5705/P25+20 PATE:AUGUST 18, 198
IVALUES	IN PPR) AU-	Υ Β				میں بیادہ کی میں میں دیکھیے موج سے بیاد کی انہ ہے۔ 1993ء کی بیاد کی میں میں میں میں میں میں میں میں میں می
HH23/U	j e i e	1 4				
HHZ3/1		1	a a she get dhe			
182372		7				
HZ3/3		J 70				
A0775		1.5V				
92373 92373		2	2 - N. 4 - 4	$(-1)^{-1} (1)^{-1} $		
82378	•	1	4	· · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
#23// '		3	. 4	9. a		
RZ3/8		0	i de la companya de l			
82317		<u> </u>				
HZ38V		1 75 (houdstail)		· , ·		
NZ381	3	7	a second a second			
BZ382 .		у	e e ser e			
HZORO		1				
H2304						
N2303		0				
12300		17				
NJ200/		2				
12300 87300 .		4	an tha tha an			
12307		4				
12370	409	•				
A7707	208	tan ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang a				
N2382 19787 -	2011	2				
17701		2	in the second			
12319						
7701		3				
2370		ა ე				
4377 7700		5				
2370		J				
2377		 				يوسيه محرب ومستروب من يوريو العرب محرب موجوع عام
2400		15 Standard				
2402		Q				
2403		3				
17403		14				
2405		·				
2402		19				
12400		99				
12101	· · · ·	1				
121110		5		n na La Carlo de		
2407						
72719	·	1				
2412		1		an an an a		
12912		₹.		1		
12910		Т	and a start of the			
12717	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *					
12913		11				
52910 17417	11 A.	0				
HZ41/		10				
AZ418	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	75				
HZ417		13	lasne			
AZ420		110 Cmisrance	should be sti	andard of a	Amy 200 AND	
A2421		4 6421	SHOULD			
AZ422		ð				$\mathbf{x} = \left\{ \begin{array}{c} \mathbf{x} & \mathbf{y} \\ \mathbf{x} & \mathbf{y} \\ \mathbf{y} & \mathbf{y} \\ \mathbf{y} \\$
AZ423	- 1. 	8	and the second sec			n ann an Air Ann Ann Ann Ann Ann Ann Ann Ann Ann An
A2424						<u> </u>
AZ425	 A state of the sta	4	* 1	- 11		이 나는 다 아이들이 않는
A2426		12	e de la companya de La companya de la comp			
A2427					•	
A2428	a shekara ta shekara	1 1			and a second	
A2429		8			<u> </u>	

IPANY: ERICK	SON GOLD MINI	NG		, HIN-	EN LABS	ICP REPORT				(HCT: GEC	127) PAGE	1 07 2
IJECT NO: 100)3	e = 2t	705 WEST	15TH ST.	, NORTH	VANCOUVER, B	.C. V7N	112	t starte	FILE N	0: 6-5705/	P25+26
ENTION: ALE	BORONOWSKI			(604)980	-5814 01	R. (604)988-45	524	+ TYPE SOI	L GEOCHEN	+ DATE	AUGUST 18	1986
ALUES IN PPI	1) AG	<u>A5</u>	BA	CU	#6	<u>HN</u>	<u>MO</u>	<u>NI.</u>	<u>PB</u>	SB	ZN	
2370	.6	1	209	. 36	6790	476	5	37	27	4	103	3
2371	4	1	174	. 29	6680	478	4	32	23	3	106	3
2372	8	5	1/8	33	7,080	281	4	- 34	24	4	13	3
23/3		1	125	24	64/0	165	- 4	26	20	5	60	
23/4		171	120	95	2860	812		61			28	13
23/5	-4	15	114	43	6320	340		39	25	$(1, \dots, \frac{p}{2})$	II	• 4 •
23/6	-0	4	67	20	5440	202	3	- 29	20	1	38	2
23//	• • • •	- 8-	127	28	5100	2/3	4	. 30	23	3	50	
2378		ja v	174	09	0420	030	3	35	30		70	2
23/7		<u>1</u>	137		0400	300		 25	29		 75	
2300	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ן רסד	140	23	0040	337	د ۲	20	<u><u> </u></u>	1 10	73	· · · · · ·
2301	20 5	্ ২০০০	170	71	1740	1700	-0 -4	20/	24	10	90	i u ji
2302	*J	1	197	2)	4310	407	. 7	21 77	27		07	2
2303		ן ייי	100	27	1 2010	579	3 1	70	25	τ.	75	т Т
2385		<u>-</u>	103	19	4570	484				-	79	
386		5	(67	29	6950	490	5	37	29	4,	97	7
2387	.9	8	123	21	6670	271	4	29	23	3	79	3
388	.4	14	161	25	7370	497	5	37	31	4	123	.
2389	4	19	152	24	6370	471	4	37	25	3,	131	2
2390	.4	4	164	34	6760	542	5	38	28	3	97	
2391 40H	.1	1	60	22	3370	16	3.	12	6	1	43	1
392 20M	.1	1	106	36	3710	809	3	18	9	- 1 -	48	1
2393	4	1 1	113	40	3530	421	2.1	20	8	1	53	1
2394	.5	7	157	38	6770	433	4	38	24	3	97	2
395	.5	5	172	30	6410	405	.4	33	21	3	93	2
396	5	1 j 1	191	33	5860	346	1. 4 -	30	22	2	65	. 2
397	.5	1	134	25	6290	265	3	32	20	2	81	2
2398	.6	2	129	26	6710	401	3	35	- 24	. 3 ⁺	105	2
2399		6	141	27	6680	362	4	33	27	3		3
2400	.9	5	138	28	7300	337	3	33	25	1 (1)	95	2
2401	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	389	169	70	9960	1315	-5	65	- 65	17	72	851
2402		1	162	31	6180	640	. 4	- 34	28	4	70	2
403	1.0	· · ·]	129	57	4700	228	2	- 25	19	2	6Z	1. 4
2404			165	4/	6840	35/		34	28		bb	3
24VD	• •	1	122	37	. 3090 TOEA	207 760	2	27 75	23	5	40	4
(9VD)	-0	50	66	30 75	1200	170	່ ວ 7	33. Te	30 77	b Z	50 50	19
17V/	•0	37 - 4	70 144	ງ 2▲	0 7 00 00770	7/V 570		50 77	27	0	37 171	र र
-7V0 2010	1		147	1. 11 1. 74	LOIN	451	1	31 70	29	J A	10	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
416	 T	4	101	15	6700	767	75	<u>-</u> 29 7±		7 7	52	7
411	ι. 5	20	70 QA	15	7570	194	1	27	23	1	102 70	1
 412	ن د 9	52	119	31	5570	271	1	39	70	5	40	요. 이 란 의 문어 문제, 1
413	1.0	40	182	184	6610	900	1	66	35	6	.95	2
414	-5	13	115	25	7000	327	•	33	16	3	44	· · · · ·
415	.5	1	149	248	4180	697	1	43			51	1
416	.7	1	143	80	7320	590	4	39	28		78	3
417 · · · · · ·	.3	7	136	81	7410	615	÷ 4	43	25	5		3
418	1.0	6	84	25	6290	253	4	32	21	4	3B	(1 , 1)
419	.9	52	104	40	7010	434	, 2	37	34	8	52 ;	1 A / L
420	1.0	12	82	17	4060	208	j	21	20		43	2 111
421	14 3	364.	157	68	9890	1259	5	60	59	16	62	10 4 51
422	.5	4	120	42	6700	536	- 4 1	32	27	4	60	2
423		· 4 ;	149	55	8030	563	4	39	29	5 '	68 i	3
424	1.0	4	157	58	7610	433	4	38	29	5	73	2
425	•6	2	177	65	7880	494	5	40	32	5	71	3
426	.6	, 1	.149	51	7980	523	4	39	29	5	83	3
427	.6	3	140	40	8060	473	5	38	33	5,	110	3
428	.6	. 4 .	116	33	7240	502	5	33	29	1 i 4 i i	71	3
429	.6	1	126	31	6710	268	4	. 30	25	- A	56	3

COMPANY: ERICKSON GOLD MINING	MIN-EN LABS ICP REPORT	(ACT: GEO27) PAGE 2 OF 2
PROJECT NO: 1003 705 WES	T 15TH ST., NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C. V7M 1T2	FILE NO: 6-5705/P23+24
ATTENTION: ALEX BORONOWSKI	(604) 780-5814 OR (604) 788-4524 * TYPE SOIL GEOCHE	• + DATE: AUGUST 18, 1986
(VALUES IN PPN) AU-PPB		
AA2310 5		이에서 가지 가지 않는 것은 사람들에요. 이 같은 것 같은 사람들은 사람들이 있는 것이다.
AA2311 3		
PR2312 2	a de la companya de Recentra de la companya de la company	
RRZ314 4		
NH201J 2 0.07314 4		$= \frac{1}{2} \left[\frac{1}{2} + \frac$
ΔΔ7317		and an
007318 3		
ΔΔ2319 2		an a
A42320 5		
AA2321 185 standard		
AA2322 10		
AA2323 2		
AA2324 2		
AA2325 1		
AA2326 1		
AA2327 2		
AA2328 1		
AA2329 4		
RRZ 530 3		$\mathbf{L}_{i} = \{\mathbf{L}_{i}, \mathbf{L}_{i}\}$
RHZJJI J		
M12000 J		
Δδ2335 2		
NN2500 1		
ΔΔ7337 3		
AA2338 3		
AA2339 5		
AA2340 3		
M2341 215 Standard		
AA2342 1		
AA2343 4		
AA2344 2		
AA2345 2		
AA2346 1		
	(a) The second s second second s second second sec second second sec	
RHZJ98 190		
<u>μημιστη ο</u> ΔΔ735Ω 3		
AA2351 5	$\frac{1}{2} \left(\frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2} \right) = \frac{1}{2} \left(\frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2} \right) \left(\frac{1}{2}$	
647352 150 V		
442353 40N 1		n an tha
AA2354 2		
AA2355 40M 5		
AA2356 i		
AA2357 2		t tar
AA2358		
AA2359 1		
AA2360 2		
AA2361 16B Standard		
AA2362 3		
AA2363 2		
AA7745		ا میں میں اور
АСОБТТ		
πητιοο 4 ΔΔ2347 2		
ΔΔ2348	无论,"你们们,我们就是我们的人们,你们们,你们们不是你们的?" 1996年———————————————————————————————————	
667369 3		

AIERT NON LOAT	9 111941 <u>9</u>	, v	705 NEST	ISTH ST:	NORTH V	ANCOUVER	R.C. V7N (11)	7		FILE NO	: 6-5709	/P23+2	24
TENTION: ALEX RORON	NUSKI		700 WED7	(604) 980	-5814 OR	(604)988-4	524 + T	YPE SOIL	GEDCHEN	+ DATE:	AUGUST J	8. 198	86
(VALIES IN PPN)	AG		84	<u> </u>	86	HN	ND.	NI	PB	SB	ZN	134111111 (
A2310	.2	9	185	28	8840	523	7	38	43	7	122	1	5
07311		1	107	18	4780	239	3	17	25	2	76	7	ż -
A7717	2	•	172	12	4640	311	1	17	18	1	. 53		1
N2312		1	101	17	4710	454	1	15	14	· · ·	41		1
N2JIJ N7718	.0		101	17	4770	707	र	. 17	74		47		2.
AZ314					7000	171			12			<u></u>	5
A2315	•2	1		8	2880	171		13	14		4 .)		<u>4</u>
AZ316	. 4	1	89	15	4600	180	1	18	44	4	- 1 197 - 11. 2 4 − 1		<u>.</u>
A2317	. 6	3	130	22	6890	455	6	<i>21</i>	54	•	109		S
A2318	.3	7	165	32	7560	807	5	37	36	6	128		ŧ.,
A2319	.4	3	205	40	8700	887	6	42	38	6	121		<u>4</u>
A2320	.3	1	153	37	6650	574	4	27	23	2	77		3
A2321	.5	376	156	- 69	10050	1291	6	61	65	18	73	10	0
A2322	:9	. 9	222	53	7980	681	7	39	45 -	6	112		4
42323	5	9	216	35	8030	1025	6	35	: 41	6	104		4 1
87374	5		155	28	6860	426	6	28	28		115	1, 1, 1	3.
NISL7 NJ375	L		77		2200	77				·			1
MZJZJ		. 1		. 0,	4070	+77	. 1		ד. ידרי		75		1. ·
92326	14	4	6/	13	190XV	13/	1	17	-23		- 00 		4
A2327	•7	· 1	60	10	3680	121	1	14	16	2 ·	29 . (4.
2328	.9	5	82	15	5960	207	<u> </u>	- 25	- 24	5	52	ol -	2
A2329	.5	1	62	. 8	3940	.109	1	13	13	1	30	1	1
A2330	.7	1	54	7	3130	98	1	10	8	1	27	. 1	1
2331	.7	5	73	12	6770	188	1	22	24	49.13	33		2
7332	.9	6	65	11	5770	172	. 1	21	22	4	37		2 '
12777	8		63	Q	4770	132		13	.11	1 I I	34		1
1772	- 0		00		7010	102	i.	25	16		37		1
12324	- /	<u> </u>	104	12	1230	210		71	71		10		÷
12222	•7		104		3090	217	1	31			77		ۍ . د
2336	•1	1	14	. 9	3000	117	1	10	6	1	. 28. 1		1, -
12337	1.3	- 5	118	25	7010	446	1 .	38 .	17		88		Í.
2338	.5	1	54	. 16	1600	126	1	10	15	1	- 39	1	1
A2339	.9	18	62	17	5390	199	1	24	33	6	46		3
A2340	.8	8	65	18	7570	186	<u> </u>	23	27	4	22		2
A2341	.5	375	195	. 71	10250	1307	6	67	68	18	75	10	Q.
673 6 7	7	37	96	26	10870	540	° # 4 ° .	51	48	12	33		6
72072	5	75		45	7040	841	4	22	47	9	34		51
M2070		23	107	57	י ארריכי	554	4	10	37	E E	40		5 -
<u>A2344</u>		<u>-</u>			12/0				 	J	40		<u>-</u>
A2345	- 4	54	82	101	14500	10/6	Ð	06	, 31 (12	4 2		!
42346	6	1		30	3630	128	1	10	6	1	16		1
A2347	-5	1	61	10	4920	146	1 · 1	13	10	1 1	19	(1, 1)	ł
2348	.9	1	105	59	5300	268	1	20	18	3	30		1
A7349	. 0	1	103	25	5380	151	1	17	14	2	30	i i i i i Tigʻi i i	1 :
42350			113	23	5930	186	1	16	11	2	33		1
A2761	40		94	27	5370	167		20	17	4	30		2
NZJJI	.0		70	70	1500	741		30	72	<u>τ</u>	00		7
RZJJZ	.0	1	. 417	70	7100	571		17	17	· · · ·	47		2
A2353 40M	.1		289	52	2180	510	1	. 1/	. 13	4,			4.
A2354	8	1.	197		/2/0	462				·	08		<u>-</u>
A2355 40H	.2	1	213	25	3150	236	1	12	- 10 .	1	20		1
2356	.5	1	292	29	5540	,389	2	21	15	a 1. 2 1 € 6	89		2
A2357	- 8	1	282	33	7880	373	3	32	23	3	71		2
A2358	.2	1	210	24	5380	380	3	21	15	1	73		2
A2359	.9	1	222	37	6560	351	· • •	33	- 24	3	91		3
A7340		·	270	41	7290	732	4	33	26	3	95		3
MZJOV	.0	770	120	72	10040	1705	, i	40	61	17	71		Q.
HZ JD1	•0	210	100	71	10070	1215		71	74	7	00		ý T
HZJDZ	6	<u></u>	171		. 6/00	100	-	ي د ا	47 7A	2 E	, ערו גריו	а. 	۲
AZ363	. 4	5	231	48	/160	523	1	41	20	2	120	i de la della Li de la della d	4
A2364	.7	<u></u>	201	30	5160	145	4	- 25	21	5	64		2
A2365	.6	1	194	31	'6520	355	6	31	26	4	98		2
A2366	.5	3	207	29	6420	262	5	29	26	4	90		2
A2367	4	1	. 149	. 22 -	6110	250	5	25	24	3.	73		2
47368	.3		148	25	6060	351	6	30	26	4	91		3
11000	<u>a</u>		147	75	7220	450	5	31	23	4	84		3
457.007		· · · 1 .	104				~	~ ~				(4.4)	-

PROJECT NO: 1003	705 WEST 1	ISTH ST., NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C. V7H 1T2
ATTENTION: ALEX BORONOWSKI	1	(604) 980-5814 OR (604) 988-4524 + TYPE SOIL GEDCHEN + DATE: AUGUST 18, 198
(VALUES IN PPN) AU-PPB		
AA2250 35		
997251 6		그는 것 같은 말 하셨는 것 같이 나는 것 같은 것 같
AA2252 157		
NA2257 2		
AA7754 10		
HRZZ34 18		
RRZZOD /	and the state of t	
AA2256 3		
AA2257 24		승규는 것 같아요. 이렇게 하는 것 같아요. 이렇게 말했다.
AA2258 2		
AA2259 10		
AA2260 6		
AA2261 245	Standard	
AA2262 3	i a sata a la factoria	
AA2263 13	the state of the s	
AA2264 2		영상은 이상은 것이 있는 것이 같이 가지 않는 것이 같이 많이 많이 많이 많다.
AA2265 1		
667766 A		1. 이 가슴에 가슴
667767 0		
NR4401 0		
MA2200 78		a de la companya de La companya de la comp
RA2267 11		
AA2270 4		
AA2271 10		
AA2272 9		그는 아이에서 물건을 하는 것이 같아. 것이 가지 않는 것이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 없다.
AA2273 1		이는 것 이렇게 물건을 넣는 것을 가지 않는 것을 수 있는 것을 물러 있는 것
AA2274 4		
AA2275 19	a substant and the second second	
AA2276 17		
AA7277 18	and the second sec	
ΔΔ7278 2		
AA2279 7:		
AA2200		
AA2201 102	(a) an explored	
HH2281 192	standara	in an ann an Arland ann an Arland. An Arland ann an Arland an Arland.
RA2282 2		
AA2283 2		
AA2284 14		
AA2285 19		
AA2286 4		
AA2287 1	and the second	
AA2288 20		이 같은 것 같은
AA2289 2		
ΔΔ2290 4		
ΔΔ7791 Z		
AA7707 7		이 가지, 일을 잘 같은 것이 가지? 이 많은 것이 가지 않는 것이 같아요.
HHLLTL L		
MRLLTJ J		
80 RAZZYA 80	*****	
RA2295 8		신 눈 집을 넣는 것 같아요. 김 가슴에서 물질을 받았습
HA2296 51		집 것은 것 같아요. 그는 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것을 것을 했다.
AA2297 205	، ويسود	
AA2298 212		
AA2299 78		
AA2300 40H 275		
447301 177	Standard	
100 to 100		an a
HHZ30Z 10		(1,2,2,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,3,
AA2303 13		
AA2304 5		
AA2305 3		
AA2306 6		
AA2307 47	and the second second	(1, 2, 2, 3) = 0 (1) $(1, 2, 3)$ (2) $(1, 2, 3)$ (3) $(1, 2, 3)$ (3) $(1, 2, 3)$ (4) $(1, 2$
AA2308 10		
447309 9	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

ENTION: ALE	X BORDNOI	ISK I:			(604) 980	-5814 OR	(604)988-452	4 <u>*</u>	TYPE SOI	L GEOCHEM	+ DATE:	AUGUST	18, 1986	<u>}</u> .
ALUES IN PP	N)	A6	AS	BA	CU	MG	MN	MD	NI	PB	SB	ZN	, N	
2250		.4	5	121	39	6740	535	3	30	29	3	75	J. 6.1 3	
2251		:2	8	71	15	5560	220	4	20	28	3 ' -	59	2	1
2252			43.	158	46	6840	610	2	36	- 26	5	75	3	
2257			16	95	25	7300	349		27	- 29		79	3	
0754	•	1	71	. 154	104	4700	949	2	70	- T	5	1 1 KT	τ. τ	
2237		÷ <u>-</u>		1.00	100		770							•
12233	· ·		18	-133	. /4	0070	783	4	33	20	- 	10	<u> </u>	
2256		-2	18	124	40	6390	503	1	11	29	S	52	4	
2257		•3	15	145.	48	7330	438	2	27	28	3	53	2	
2258	•	.4.	15	103	26	6370	506	1	25	25	4	: :54 ./_:	2	
2259		.4	15	133	. 47 .	5790	680	÷1	24	22	3	40	2	
2260		.7	9	77	16	6310	281	1	21	18	2	36	1	•
2761		.7	368	156	67	10250	1254	6	61	68	18	72	10	51
2262			14	97	17	7080	759	1	24	26	τ.	11	. ,	
2212		5	20	100	10	D010	570	· • ·	75	71		51	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
2203	1.00	•3	32	107	25	876V	228	. <u>/</u>	- 30	. 21	0	38	3	
2264					16	6340	414	1	21	1/		45		-
2265			$\mathbf{I} = \mathbf{I}$	79	16	6400	220	1 .	24	20	3	45	<u>, 1</u> 2	* . ·
2266	$(1, 1, \dots, 1)$.0	114	110	25	8630	469	1	42	27	4	60	2	
2267		.5	.7 .	125	23	3390	656	1	17	20	2	. 38 /	$\mathbf{f} = \mathbf{f}$	•••
2268	· · ·	: 5	63	79	16	3010	364	2	17	31	7	51	4	
2269	1	.3	8	60	13	2110	126	1	9	5	a ta i	44	1	
2270			·	94		5440	194				·			•
2271	an a	• 0 "7	· · · · · ·	101	10	SV4LE	710	1	20	10	τ, τ'	, UJ 	_	•
2273		•1		100	14	JUVUU	100	1	- 11 65	17	. .	', , ⇒/ ; ,	1 1 1 1	
2272.		.8	19	108	18	58/0	190	1	25	25	9	49	 	
2273		.5	1	97	7	3470	144	1	12	12	3	[47];;	1	
2274		.8	1	132	54	5360	1082	1	26	19	3	60	1	
2275	1	.5	4	184	160	6280	1380	2	32	22	4	54	2	1.1
2276		.9	27	155	195	7380	606	3.	53	32	6 11	57	3	
2277		.6	7	104	31	6340	248	3	32	29	5'	55'	96 B 4	
2278		9	1	70	9	4410	177	1	14	15	2	4.44	1. 1	
2270	•	., a	1	144	57	5510	970	,		26		74		
24617		-7-		107	J/		717			47	• • • • • • • • • • • •			••
2200		. *	αι μ	. 6 41,	28	9090	157	1	20	12	ан Т аран 4 7	17.1		
2281		- 2	592	162	/0	A180	1285	6	54	68	1	12	9	51
2282		•2 ·	1	123	23	5990	311	2	25	. 19	3,	51	2	•
2283	· .	.7	1	132	19	7680	305	· 1	27	15	2	46	1	
2284		.8	i .	96	12	5970	. 186	1	18	15	1 1	49	1	
2285		.0		96	17	6110	286	+	25	17		55	1	-
2784		0	· · · · ·	89	11	4710	271	-1	13	6	1	51	· · · ·	$ \cdot _{\mathcal{A}}$
700		• 7 • 7	,∴ 4	. 00	11	1010	213		10			10 A D A		г. ч. Г. ч.
220/		•/	1	72	1919) 1 891	0710	210	1 .	- 21	14		77.	1	
2288		.8	8	104	21 21	6310	500	1	25	24	• 4 a	04	2	
2289		.3		68	14	4350	380		14			42	<u>1</u>	-
2290		.7	2	107	19	3970	179	1.1	19	16	2	42	1	• •
2291		.8	1	88	15	5670	165	- 1	19	15	2	33	2	1.11
2292	1990 - 1998 1997 - 1998	.9.	3	80	: 1 14	3670	137	1 .	16	13	1	41	1.	9. j
2293		7	4	106	38	5080	369	1	23	26	4	53	3	
2704		• *	74	154	770	5970	1 797		52	47	17		16 NG	
2205				170	200	100/	1072		10	<u>_/</u>	77	50		•
2273		• •	DV A	167		7700	1077		-10	00	το. 7	J0 	7	•
2296	•	.2	12	210	201	6700	1467	4	45	36	. <u>I</u>	/6	2	
2297		4 .	22	168	35	6130	829	. 4	33	42	9	84		• •
2298	·•• ÷ .	.5	41	78	59	2070	343	5 .	20	38	13	75	8 (S. 4	· .'.
2299		1.0	74	83	289	1950	488	7	39	71 - 5	49	67	8	'
2300 404			160	94	799	2630	269	.14	77	140	40	67	18	
57A1		ε.··	710	144	1. 17	0110	1208	*	50	41	14	64	7	ंडो
1941		د د ال	302	179	101	· VIII ·	11V0 E71	ы О	ני. רם	7/	70	74	10	
12302	an a	•2	80	109	106	<u>9110</u>	231	<u>ل</u> ا	82	78 	44	74.	10	
2303		14	4	162	22	6540	583	4	23	35	j (4 , ⊳,	B2'	<u></u> 3	
2304	an a	.5	76	158	. 76	2860	714	9	55	66	20	63	. 8	
2305	1.	.9	2	166	19	7170	267	3	33	33	6	92	3	1
2306	1. A. A.	. 8	16	97	25	5890	351	2	28	33	6	70	5 R - 4	1.1
17307	а. н. — В.	6.1	Q	109	19	6370	271	· ·].	26	25	19 1 4 11	112	.	
7700		•••	5	100	10	1 2270	457	A A	77	75		179	τ	•
12 JUD	۰. ۱	• •	1 0	100	17	0040	1997 - 1997 -	0	1/	70		147 147	پ	
12309			5	168	- <u>ა</u> ა	8195	442	8	32		- D	60.	S	

OMPANY: ROJECT I TTENTIDI	ERICKSON GOLD MIN NO: 1003 N: ALEX BORDNOWSKI	ING HIN-E 705 WEST 15TH ST., (604)980-	N LABS ICP REPORT NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C. 5814 OR (604)988-4524	V7N 1T2 + TYPE SOIL GEOCHE	(ACT:GED27) PAGE 2 OF FILE ND: 6-5705/P194 (* DATE:AUGUST 18, 19
(VALUES	IN PPH) AU-PPB				
A2190					
07191	, T			4	
102171	ن ح		an a	+ v	
AAZ172	1				
A2193			n an		
A2194	5				
A2195	2		the second se		
A2196	12				
A2197	22				
A2198	8				
42199				and the second second	
47700	i-				
1722VV	דדר	Channel a mat			
MILIVI	231	Jran waren			
HAZZVZ	3				
A2203	1				
A2204	2	*****			
A2205	5	·			
A2206					
A2207	2				
A270R	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
47200	- 7				
M22V1					
MZZIV	Ď				
AZZ11	1				
AZZ12	3				
A2213	41	and the second			
A2214	5	N			
A2215	lú				
A2214	L.		All and the second s		
47217					ی ہے۔ اور ان دن رہے ہے ہے ہیں۔ میں میں افراد ہے
A7710	,				
M12210	с				
A2222					
MALLEN	1			and the second	
HZZZI	120	Standard			
AZZZZ	3				
A2223					
A2224	2				
A2225	4				
A2226	2				
A7777	5				
M2221	. 7				
02220	7		 A spectra in the second se		
HLLLY					
A2230	2				
A2231	3.				
A2232	 				
A2233	3				
A2234	1				
A2235	<u>-</u> -				
47734	2		e de la política de la composición de l		
877777					网络美国古松星南美
1112207 -	<u> </u>				
HZZ38	24 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
				وسيع معجد فدينا ليدي مرجد كالتربي عامر ها كالتربي بيراج	
A2239	4				en en en et setter
A2239 A2240		a sect a sector of		1	
A2239 A2240 A2241	238	standard			
A2239 A2240 A2241 A2242	238 18	standard			
A2239 A2240 A2241 A2242 A2242	238 18 13	standard			
A2239 A2240 A2241 A2242 A2243 A2243	238 18 13	standard			
HA2239 HA2240 HA2241 HA2242 HA2243 HA2243 HA2244	238 18 13 3	standard			
HA2239 HA2240 HA2241 HA2242 HA2243 HA2243 HA2245	238 18 13 <u>3</u> 57	Standard			
AA2239 AA2240 AA2241 AA2242 AA2243 AA2243 AA2244 AA2245 AA2246	238 18 13 3 57 4	standard			
A2239 A2240 A2241 A2242 A2243 A2243 A2244 A2245 A2245 A2246 A2246	238 18 13 3 57 4 12	Standard			
42239 42240 42241 42242 42243 42243 42245 42245 42245 42245 42245	238 18 13 3 57 4 12 2	Standard			
H2239 H2240 H2241 H2242 H2243 H2244 H2245 H2245 H2245 H2246 H2245 H2246 H2247 H2248 H2249	238 18 13 57 4 12 2 4	Standard			

ENTION: ALEX BORD	UNOK 1			1004178	N0 416C-0	1004/700-4324					1700004 10	1700
ALUES IN PPN)	AG	AS	BA	CU	MG	MN	MO	NI	PB	SB	ZN	W
2190	.7	2	114	.41 -	8340	523	5	38	35	5	136	4
2191	.6	2	117	38	7960	446	5	37	. 35 -	4	123	4
2192	.5	1	127	35	8170	507	:5 .	36	29	4.	168	. 4
2193	.,7	1	135	40	7460	332	5	36	32	4	119	3
2194	.6	8	161	31	6930	. 642	- 7	31	37	5	107	4
2195	.4	12	121	27	7020	265	8	32	43	7	121	<u>,</u>
2196	.8	12	167	. 68	7560	676	- 7	47	- 41	7	130	4
2197	1.2	2	190	49	6700	657	7	39	33	5.1	98	4
2198			159	37	7770	408	5	34	31	5	96	3
2170	9	1	119	47	6060	374	1	30	76	3	67	2
2200	1.0		149		7490	367	<u>-</u>		31		87	3
2200	1.0	774	140	70	10430	1375		64	40	17	72	്ഷ്
2203	-19	\$10	107	72	10000	310		51 21	70	70	<u>E</u> E.	
2202	•	. Z.	100	30	0070	510	. 4	31 70	20		00	4
2205	.0	0	170	33	0740	10J3		32	34		53	а 1 т
2204		<u>4</u>	138	31	5/4V	383			29			
2203		<u>ن</u>	140	28		2/0	- 4	20 07			12 70	4
2206		2	125	21	5520	/04	1	23	23	3	VB	. <u></u>
2207	1.1	1	122	30	6820	501	1	55	51	∯ - F - 1 -	לכ	· Z
2208	.6	10	125	19	9220	245	2	28	- JZ	þ	68	58 4 .
2209			112	22	6580	536	<u> </u>	28	26	5		2
2210	1.0	3	130	17	5820	238	2	21	- 34	- Fri ⊢ 4 - " fri 	99	1
2211	1.6	16	9,7	22	6610	296	1.	28	25	5	62	2
2212	1.6	11	67	17	5630	374	1	23	17	4	64	. ¹ - 1 -
2213	.5	6	70	16	5480	367	1	22	26	4	45	3
2214	1.5	3	181	30	5950	622	-5	25	- 33	<u> </u>	:84 ! !	3
2215	.2	2	118	23	6920	415	6	28	32	4	94. (3
2216	.7	1	54	20	3640	224	-2	18	23	2	, 60	. 1
2217	.8	1.		- 11	2550	- 96	1	11	11	1	34	1.
2218	.5	4.5	60	13	4410	121	1	18	15	1	38	1
2219		1	54	11	1520	70	1	11	18	11	43	1
2227	5	17	 66	27	4790	219	2	24	28		53	2
2221	5	385	139	65	10120	1774	- 6	60	. 69	17	69	- 11
1111 17777	7	303	56	21	3220	148	. 2	20	26	4	38	2
2222	7	, 2	100	14	4100	295	5	25	74	4	70	. .
2224	+1 E	2 2	100	10	5510	·	. 1	74	20			2
		<u>_</u>	BV	10	5110	107			24			
2220	• 0	5	/8	. 23	0140	273	1	20	40		170	3
2226	.8	2	14/	4/	8410	603.	0	40	· . 40 ·	3	108	-
2227	.5	1	122	1/	5/50	226	- -	23		4	68	1
2228		6	152	. 26	6520	232	4		52	5	/6	· · · ·
2229	1.1	1	87	12	4990	140	1	18	10		51	
2230	1.6	7	92	.17	5240	189	~ 1 ,	24	17		55	
2231	1.4	1	113	20	7190	223	1	34	21	3	52	, i j i i
2232	.8	1	108	12	6680	270	1	20	20	3	461	2
2233	1.5	.3	150	24	7090	389	j,	33	21	5	75	1
2234	.6	1	109	11	6050	243	1	19	16	1	47	1
2235	.7	1	107	: 14	5700	245	3	22	22	3	61	1
2236	. 4	1	118	16	6800	547	3	27	33	3	64	· 12
2237	.8	$\sim 1^{1-2}$	124	28	6420	627	3	29	28	5	82	i i 3 1
2238	.5	1	92	12	6230	196	2	20	20	2	.50	2
2239	.7	7	121	26	6650	252	3	32	25	5	60	3
2240	A	·, 7		20	6070	219	2	25			53	7
2241	7	370	197	48	10600	1793		45		17	73	10
 .771.7	.,	575	179	່ <u>55</u> ງາ	.7910	457	3	37	. 74	5	72	3
2171 2043	.0	ں 12	177	75	7120	1176	Å	77		.5	67	·
1173 17788	, O	13	1// . an	33	- / 3 2 V ፈጚፖስ -	11/0	-1	15	17	الديني. ۲	75	. ?
-2297		1.	74		40/V 2000	170		iJ 		i E		÷
2290	•0	20	72	23	0000	200	2	· 11 ·	- <i>11</i> - 10	J	10	. J
2240	.4	1	8/	15	624V	292	. 4	10	17	Ζ.	40	4
224/	. 5	27	82	59	9/20	277	-	57	- 28	8	63	4
2248	.4	6	73	13	6990	468	.3	25	28	3	55	2
2240					. / 784	1 700			20	· · · ·	E O 1	₹.

COMPANY: ERICKSON GOLD MINING PROJECT NO: 1003	TOS WEST 15TH ST., NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C. V7M 1T2 FILE NO: 6-5705/P17+18
ATTENTION: ALEX BORONOWSKI	(604) 980-5814 OR (604) 988-4524 # TYPE SOIL GEOCHEN * DATE: AUGUST 18, 1986
(VALUES IN PPN) AU-PPB	
AA2130 4	
AA2131 2	
AA2132 20H 5	
AA2133 35	사업에 가장 가장 가장 가장 가장 있는 것은 것이 있는 것이 있다. 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것 같은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 있는 것
AA2134 610	
AA2135 2490	이는 것은 것은 것을 수 있는 것을 하는 것을 가지 않는 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있는 같은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것을 수 있는 것 같은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것을 수 있는 것을 수 있
AA2136 3	n en en servicie de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción En en entre en entre en entre en entre en entre en entre e
AA2137 2	· 같은 것은 사람이 있는 것은 것이 있는 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 있는 것
AA2138 12	
AA2139 400 6	
NH214U OU	
HH2191 179 2100	
MALIAL 7 AADLAT 54	그 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같아요. 것 같아요. 같은 것 같아요. 나는 것 않는 것 않 ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?
1012175 57 102148 141	
ΔΔ2145 Åi	
662146 40H 3	
AA2147 1	
AA2148 8	
AA2149 7	
AA2150 2	
AA2151 1	
AA2152 3	가는 사람이 있는 것 같은 것이 있는 것이 있다. 같은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 있는 것
AA2153 5	
AA2154 9	
AA2155 13	
AA2156 2	
AA2157 1	가 있는 것이 있는 것이 가지 않는 것이 있는 것이 있다. 같은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 있다. 것이 있는
AA2158	
AA2159 3	
AA2160 3	
AA2161 235 Stan	
AA2162 4	ne en la completa de la completa de La completa de la comp
AA2163 2	에서는 사람이 가슴을 줄이 잘 들어야 할 수 없는 것을 물러운 것을 물러 주셨다.
RA2164 2	
AA2165 1	그는 그는 것은 것이 같아요. 그는 것이 아주는 것은 것은 것을 수 있는 것이 같아.
AR2166 3	general a construction de la terra de la construction de la construction de la construction de la construction Altra de la construction de la const
99210/ I	이번 것이 있는 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있다.
RA2108 J	
MAZ107 3	
AA2171 2	
ΔΔ2172 2	
AA7173 8	n Banan an an an Arian ann an Arainn an Ar Anna an Arainn an
AA2174 3	a da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arres Arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-arresta da anti-
AA2175 1	
AA2176 7	
AA2177 1	
4A7178 6	
AA2179 4	
AA2180 3	
AA2181 218 Stan	dard
AA2182 3 ¥	
AA2183 4	
AA2184 1	
AA2185 2	
AA2186 1	
AA2187 1	기가 가지 않는 것 같아요. 이 가지 않는 것 같아요. 神经 身長的
AA2188 3	
AA2189 2	

TENTIO	N: ALEX BOR	DNOWSKI .	•	1.00	(604) 980	-5814 OR	(604) 988-4	524 +	TYPE SO	IL GEOCHEM	+ DATE	AUGUST	18, 191
VALUES	IN PPH)	AG	AS	BA	 CU	KG	MN	MO	NI	PB	SB	ZN	
A2130		.7	• 6	89	20	6870	333	1	23	106	3	42	
A2131		.6	15	97	30	8070	447	1	34	35	4.	44	
62132	201	 र		81	21	3680	231	1	6	14	. 1	23	• •
12122	2011	7	70	177		7010	575	1	. דכ	26		11	
N2100		• • •	470	. 100 .	71	7000	001		- 27	10	л а	20	
HZ134			907			0700	007		<u>{</u>	7V	0		
AZ135		2.8	872	140	63 -	· 6410	13/1	5	50	80	29	80	
A2136		.9	16	90	19	9410	507	1	- 27	25	4.	84	1
A2137		1.0	20	. 77	22	7630	275	1	37	20	. . 4	151	
A2138		.8	45	124	144	6890	1158	2	79	38	9	150	
A2139	40H	. 4	1	93	30	2400	206	1	- 14	9	1	21	
42140			72	99	55	7450	504		33	27		49	
12141			750	140	17	10100	1244	5	. 47	47	14	10	
42141		- 0	237	- 100	· D/	10170	1299	3	. 02	67	10	00	•
HZ14Z	6 A	.0		90	<u>7</u> 4	7440	400	2		52	3		
A2143		. 7	38	130	55	8060	568	3	32	30	5	- 47 - 1	
A2144		.5	34	-117	46	8320	616	. 3	28	29	4	43	
A2145		.5	36	95	27	8360	626	3	37	36	6,	59	, – –,√– – – –
A2146	408	.1	1	92	43	5880	641	1	11	13	1	9	1111
A2147		.7	21	71	18	9190	365	· 1	26	23	6.	59	
2149		9	14	185	89	7510	1145	· Č	46	74		85	, , , ,
A7140	1. A.		5	04		L100		1	. 70	19	τ.	17	
N1177						91/V	100	·	76	10			
NC13V	n No Status	1	1	70	10	DVOV	170	<u>_</u>	23 24	17	3	74	
12151		•2	3	. 14	19	2020	200	1	20	- 21	in n ⊻ n i	2.5 ,41 -6) 1. 4	
AZ152	1000 - 1000 1000 - 1000	.7	1 - 1 - 1 1	81	15	5770	234	1	21	- 1 14 - 14	2'.	194 (44 - 6	
A2153	1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -	.5	12	151	- 34	8730	978	5.	43	39	7 ,	110	
A2154		.7 1	1	•126	17	6680	436	1	29	23	4	61	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
A2155		.9	4	114	20	6290	204	1 .	27	17	3	44	
2156		.9	1	106	15	5520	203	1	25	20	3	40	
47157		1.1	2	103	1 13	5620	167	1	19	17	5	39	
12101 13160		7	+ 1	07	, , , . } . L	5710	01	ं र	15	10	2		
12130			1	60	0	DTDA	01	5 F	1. 1.	70	16 - 5 <mark>, 4</mark> , 5 , 16 - 5 , 4 , 5 ,	' (S)	
82159		·····	2	102	10	1200		<u> </u>	1				
A2160		. 8	2,	117	18	7740	200	5	28	29	2	68	
42461		.7	375	161	70	10450	1268	5	61	64	16	66	
AZ162		8	5	155	32	6550	326	2	33	30	5	65	
A2163		.3	1	78	6 S 11	6430	. 144	4 '	20	21	2	48	ļa 19 ļ
A7164		.7	1	172	17	6090	295	· · 4	21	26	3	. 63	
17145				50	11	4994	237		16	13	-	37	
NZIOJ Načiji		•7 0	4	(50		1000	500	7	. 94	24		00	
NZ100		.7	3 .	137	2 7 44	07.00	JU7 776	0	10	40	7	27	
H2167		- -		II II	15	1000	222,	. 1	10	- 17 -	1 	0/	
A2168		.3	1	159	41	6420	1079	3	27	26	. 3	74 -	
A2169		.4	5	166	33	7090	691		30	32	4		ر است ساچید ب
A2170		.4	1	140	22	6180	535	3	21	22	2	56	
A2171		.5	5	152	20	8210	449	5.1	- 30	35	5.	78	
A2172		.5	8	211	33	7580	587	5	35	32	5	73	
12172				99	15.	6500	309	2	20	11 . 7	2	56	1
121/0 A7174	1 - P			70	17	7040	120	•	17	14		15	
HZ1/4						077V	100		1/	7			
A2175	an an an Arrana An Arrana	1,0	1	61	11	2240	120	1	10	3	1	27:1	
A2176	an a	.,9	$[\cdot]$ $[4]$	81	15	3950	154	1	16	12	$\mathbf{I}_{\mathbf{r}}$	78	
AZ177	an a	1.2	2	80	14	4400	215	1	17	18	2	59	an a
A2178		.5	1	87	20	5200	228	a 1	21	17	2	37	
A2179		.5	1	76	9	4000	126	1	12	12	1	31	
07100		····· 7		97		5320	207		20	17	2	47	
N210V		.,	701	144	20	10260	1315	5	58	68	14	73	
MAIDI -		.0	100	100	42	10100	147	d	17		1		
AZ182		1.0	1	103	10	112V	192		1/	17	1	70	
A2183	$e_{1} = e_{1} + e_{2} + e_{3} + e_{3$.5	1	73	22	4880	147	, 1	20	15	1	37	12.00
A2184		.4	1	95	27	6500	340	1	27	<u> </u>	3		
A2185		.9	1	142	48	6100	239	2	- 30	. 19	2	76	
A2184		.7	i di	106	26	6910	479	4	28	23	3	95	al sur e su Al sur e sur
A7197		. 6		119	32	7500	457	Å	33	31	4.5	101	
71191 - 71191 -		•0 · 7 ·		110	70	7798	520	5	74	-70		119	
M2100		· 1	L I	.1,10	20	1129	172	ن -	۳۳. د ۲	L] 74		1.04	in dia
A7189 -	1.	. 9	4	- 98		1840	- 45 4	. ว		JV .		,1ZV / '	. ·

V

PROJECT	ND: 1003	705 WES	T 15TH ST., NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C. V	78 172	FILE NO: 6-5705/P15+14
TTENTI	DN: ALEX BORDNOWSK		(604)980-5814 UK (604)988-4524	F TYPE SUIL BEUCHER	* UAIE:RUGUSI 18, 178
AA2070	27				
A2071	8				
A2072	32				
A2073	18				
A2074	5				
12075	$\sim 1/$				
120/0	•				
2078	2	¥			
2079	1				
A2080	3				
2081	227	standard			
2082	 				
2083	2				
12084	[جديد ومالية والمرجود ومرجو والمرجو
12080	3				
12V00 17097					
2088	2				
A2089	7				
A2090	1				
2091	4				
A2092	1				
2093	3				
2094	2	<u>.</u>	<u> </u>		
32V77	· <u> </u>				
2010	3				
2098					
2099	2				
2100	3				
2101	229	standard			
A2102	20H 2				
A2103	20M 10				
12104	23)			
N2103	1				
12105					
12108	2				
A2109	3				
12110	1				
2111	2				
A2112	1				
A2113					
H2114	i7) 			
M2115 07156					
A2117					
A2118	2			(1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,	
A2119	31				
A2120	1				
A2121	222	Standard			و المراجع و معنون . المراجع و منه المراجع الم
A2122	14				
A2123	-				
A2124	54				
MZ120 07192	·))			
n£1£0 A7177		5			
A2128	41				
A2129	2	1			

ROJECT NO:	1003		705 WEST	15TH ST.	, NORTH \	VANCOUVER, B	.C. V7H 1	1T2 ·	e i de la composición	FILE NO:	6-5708/P15+	16
TTENTION	ALEX BORONOWSKI			(604) 980	-5814 NR	(604)988-45	24 +	TYPE SOIL	GEOCHEN	+ DATE:A	IGUST 18. 19	86
UAL HEC. TH		50	RΔ	CH	KG	MN	10 10	NI	PR	SR	7N	
A7070				57	4770	451		37		5	80	2
MM2V/V		0	50	11	2710	175	יד. קי	17	10	7	22	• 7 1
MILV/1	40	+7		11	10020	270	1	10	77	ž	'00	<u>+</u> ז.
HAZVIZ	,0			. 0/	8230	3/1	0		- 37		00	ч
NAZU/S	.3	- 2	29	2	1330		1		10		07	1
A2074		10	189	52	7150	598	5,	39		<u> </u>	87	<u>7</u>
AA2075	.7	15	178	66	8390	515	- 4	42	35 🖓	6	87	3
A2076	.7	9	168	60	8690	439	5	41	35	6	83	3
A2077	.7	5	135	38	. 6940	547	5	35	- 34	5	95	3 i i i
A2078	.6	1	111	30	3780	144	2	14	20	1	50	1 - 1
42079	7	1	139	27	7010	391	2	29	25	2	52	3
A2000		-	197	79	5880	271	5		30	4		3
1000		7 0 7	107	74	" PATO	1571		<u>.</u>	67	17	74 1. 1.	8.5
HZUD1	•D	31.7	101	10	(700	107		77	30		a t	3
182082			107	30	0/00	303	7	75		2	01	
A2083	•/	11	158	11	· 813V	383	7	30	70	5 D	70	7 . 77 .
A2084		2	126	51	2820							<u></u>
1A2085	-8	3	115	39	7430	461	5	- 38	52	•	Yo.	ა. -
A2086	.7	4	86	27	6600	348	· 4	30	29	4	89	3
AA2087	.7	14	128	30	7110	505	5	32	35	5	93	3
A2088	.5	1	141	22	5360	405	4	23	27	3	57	2 :
AA2089	.5	1	94	12	4130	130	5	17	21	2	55	2_
AA2090	1.2	.1	133	31	6010	359	- 4	26	28	3	107	2
A2091	.9	1	110	27	6540	457	4	29	27	3	85	3
AA2092	.7	. 1	157	48	5630	878	6	30	32	3	90.	2 .
402093	.5	4	111	28	6800	512	6	29	39	5	96	4
447694	. 6	. 7	130	37	7270	468	5	33	33	.4	92	3
AA7A95			150	45	9540	610	5	37	38		136	2
			130	1, TU 7(4420	704		70	77		100	-
HRZUY6	1.0	1	139		DOZU		1			7	140	۲ 7
AA2097	.7	1	139	33	6910	425	•	29	28	3	70	<u>ک</u>
VA2098	.4	1	122	-32	7840	512	5	52			84	2
A2099	.8	1	125	31	7740	460	4	32	29	4 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		3
A2100	.9	6	132	34	8270	493	5	34	38	4	128	3
A2101	.8	380	162	77	9520	1281	5	58	62	15	74	9 5
A2102 20	N .6	1	145	45	6190	500	3 -	23	22	1	69	2
A2103 20	1.5	1	73	20	6470	335	5	25	28	2	99	2
447164	.9	7	. 66	14	2180	117	<u>'</u> 1	14	14	1	28	1
447105			51	7	1550	91	{	7	2	1	19	1
6A2100	0		94	18	5200	179	4	18	17	2	33	1
MM2100		. 4 . t	140	14	4570	504		74	25	Ĩ	45	2
BRZIV/	-0	1	140	10	7000	000			20	7	EE	- -
AAZ108	.5.,	Z .	144	12	/000	TOR.	3	- 11	23		υυ,	<u>د</u> م
AA2109		<u> </u>	128	13	5630			20	17			<u>4</u>
AA2110	.3	1	157	19	5420	408	4	20	26	2	20	3
AA2111	.6	1	139	12	63,10	.224	3	20	24 (* 1	2	53	2
AA2112	.7	4	104	• 17	6350	423	3	23	22	3	59	2
AA2113	.5	2	100	15	6850	291	4	23	28	3	65	3
AA2114	1.1	1	216	-34	6260	289	2	28	24	3	54	2
AA2115		8	138	30	5830	410	4.	32	28	5	76	2
407114			-161	30	5720	477	4	26	26	3	70	2
AA9117	• • • •		175	22	6070	372	3	22	21	3	60	2
NN(11)	•0	ية. 1 م	170		7100	555	र ।	77	29	tin <mark>a</mark> n bin	87	2
NAZ118	.0	- -	107	33	1100	لەلەل 101		25		i di <mark>l</mark> i cui		5
AA2119			1/0						<u> </u>		1AL	<u>-</u>
AA2120	.3	2	149	19	/110	/17	১ -	78	35	li a <mark>≜</mark> satil	101	1 0
MA2121		369	156	71	9480	1234	5	57	58	12	10	7 >>
AA2122	.7	1 ,	90	10	3250	182	1	13	13	a Ne s t ra Ne	(, 45 ., {∫.'	1
AA2123	1.0	. 6	135	38	6840	335	1	33	22	e ta 4 . Na	67	2
AA2124	.6	· 1	132	17	6090	257	1	22	22	2		1
AA2125	1.0	- 4	130	18	6990	268	1	25	25	4	47	2
ΔΔ7174	1 3.	7	[17	74	7370	288	· 1	32	22	14 - S	58	2
AA7177	1.0		149	49	6996	456	1	30	19	3	34	2
MM2127	1.V	. i.	147	77	7576	471	•	26	18	t	38	1 100
HRZIZB	• •	כ	110		1000	101		20	10	7	72	•
AA7170	.6	1.1	152	S/ 3/	ο βλζη		, 1 L		10	J		- L

ALUES IN PPN AU- 2020	PPR 30 207 Standard 5 12 1 10		
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 40H 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030	30 207 Standard 5 12 1 10		
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 40H 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030	207 Standard 5 12 <u>1</u>		
2022 2023 2024 2025 40N 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030	5 12 1 10		
2023 2024 2025 40N 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030	12 <u>i</u> 10		
2024 2025 40M 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030	<u>i</u> 10		
2025 40N 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030	10		
2026 2027 2028 2029 2030			
2027 2028 2029 2030	24		and the second
2028 2029 2030	2		
2029	40		
2030	485		
	241		
2031 201	1		
2032	2		
2033	1		
2054 40N			
2033 201	Z	[10] M. M. M. M. K.	
(V30 400	an 1 an an Angara an Angara. Angara		
(V3/ 401	1		
1008 1070	2 •		
(V)7			
(VサV サV月))入A1	10 21 L		
177. 177.	117 Trandard		
0 43	ى ١		
044	•	en al de la completa en la completa en la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa de la completa Completa de la completa de la complet	
045			
046			
047	3		
048	5		
2049	26		
050 20N	18		
051 20M	2		
2052	2		
053 20N			
054	6		
055	2		
056	3		
057	42		
058	. 1		a second s
059 40H	4		۵
060	8		
061	198 Standard		
062	26		
063	34	이는 것 같은 말을 수 없는 것 같은 것 같은 것 같이?	
064	<u>1</u> .		الأولياتة وإلى ومع والتحديد من ال ماتينية العام والمحاجة المنافق المراجع
2065	39		
2066	44		
2067	2		
2068	4		
2069		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

	COMPANY	ER	ICKSU	N GUED MINING			/11N-1	LHHA	LUF HERUNI				(HUIF DEUZ	<i>у</i>) гн	br, i Úr	1 4
	PROJECT	NO:	1003			705 NEST	15TH ST.	NORTH	VANCOUVER, B.C.	, Y71	1 172	· · · ·	FILE NO	: 6-57	05/213+	14
ł	ATTENTI	ON:	ALEX	BORDNOWSKI			(604) 980-	-5814 OR	(604)988-4524		+ TYPE SOIL	GEOCHEN	DATE:	AUGUST	<u>18, 19</u>	<u> 86</u>
	(VALUE	S'IN	PPM) A6	AS	BA	CU	MG	<u> </u>	NO	NI	PB	SB	ZN		¥ z=
	AA2020			1.2	24	104	30	4740	329	2	35	36	12	8 4 -		3
	AA2021	1	·	.7	365	166	75	9970	1270	5	60	65	17	72	1	85)
ŕ	AA2022			.3	15	69	17	5910	317	.3	27	. 28	4	49'	et di ji	2
	AA2023		•	1.0	1	118	1.17	6710	388	1	32	18	3	88	EN E. S.	1
	AA2024			.4	15	200	32	4810	662	4	23	21	4	113		3
	AA2025	408		.4	107	117	142	2050	485	10	48	71	-39	- 44	1	0
	AA2026			.1	223	97	149	,4140	2211	8	144	87	35	126	1. j. j. 1	2
•	AA2027	•		1.0	14	95	18	6050	245	i	25	26	i e 4 1e 18	60		1
	AA2028	•	i vi	2.0	65	81	87	4740	539	. 1	40	54	30	156		5
	AA2029		· ·	.8	142	47 -	57	:1930	343	.8	30	83	24	-48	1	0
	AA2030	,		.5	-11	158	35	7010	286	6	36	37	7	89		2
	AA2031	201		.3	2	206	31	5100	622	6	21	19	1	90		2
	AA2032			.8	3	179	32	6870	391	. 4	30	25	3	78	e de la composición d	2
	AA2033	•		.7	2	226	34	7120	404	6	33	27	3	- 84	(1,1,2,3)	2
	AA2034	401		.5	2	134	25	6490	443,	. 4	23	17	1	. 76'	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1
	AA2035	201		.4	1	94	12	2280	138	8	9	4	1	72		1
*	AA2036	408	an tra Tao an tao	.7	3	142	23	5720	293	7	22	24	2	88		2 .
	AA2037	40H		.5	1	119	24	5520	502	5	. 22	20	1	103		1
	AA2038			.9	7	200	36	6720	583	: 5	34	30	3	87		2.
	AA2039	2		.4	, ' 1 ;	155	37	6120	391	.5	28	22	2	72		1
	AA2040	408		.1	1	237	54	4520	1574	5	29	23	2	41,		2
	AA2041		÷ e	.8	382	187	72	:9370	1250	6	62	57	17	74	់	3.5
	AA2042	•		-8	14	188	29	7440	628	7	35	31	4 555	82	1999 - ₁ .,	1
	AA2043	1	• •	.8	8	172	33	5910	382	5	30	25	3	62		2
	AA2044			.8	19	172	28	7320	325	7	36	38	5	102		3
	AA2045			.8	16	172	34	6660	383	3	· 35	26	. 5, .	86		2
	AA2046		1.5	.7	13	181	45	5940	339	6	32	32	3	70		1
	AA2047	÷.		.5	8	124	62	3690	670	5	24	17	1	62	n stati	2
	AA2048	,		.6	8	122	46	6230	743	6	- 34	28	3,	107		3
	AA2049	5	I.	.4	. 8	112	24	5610	280	6	28	28	3	,101		2
	AA2050	208		.1	1	79	12	4670	371	5	17	18	. 1	98		1
	AA2051	201		.3	· · 4	102	24	4950	497	4	23	25		81		2
	AA2052		1.1	.7	5	130	33	7310	445	.4	- 34	25	3	107	hang si sa	1
	AA2053	201		.6	11	216	36	6950	603	5	36	- 31	4	96		2
	AA2054	· · ·	·	.7	7	143	35	7190	381	<u> </u>	34	27	3	89		2
•	AA2055			.6	13	157	41	7710	463	- 5	39	33	- -	104		2
	AA2056		÷.,	.5	9	141	31	6380	426	. 4	32	· 27 ·	3	87	· · ·	1
	AA2057		5 5	.7	10	147	. 36 .	7320	328	4	35	26	4	96		2.
	AA2058			.4	4	126	26	7040	415	-3	31	27	3	113	i gel da	3
	AA2059	401			2	121	32	6090	280		28	20	<u>2</u>	84		2
	AA2060			1.1	12	.147	44	7030	333	3	35	25	· • •	87	n ar e e Frank i Stario a	2
	AA2061	,		.8	373	149	71	,8720	1120	5	55	59	16.	73		0 5
•	AA2062			.6	13	170	39	7290	369		36	30	4	100	1.11.	5
	AA2063		•	.6	4	163	38	7110	347	4	32	25	5	81	,	1
	AA2064			1.2	. 11	182		7850	383	4	39	35		102		. <u>4</u>
	AA2065			1.0	.14	150	42	7290	389	- 4 ∙ ∎	34	25	- 1 4 - 1	89		2
	AA2066			.7	. 18	159	46	7380	448	4	36	27	3	. 89		S
	AA2067			.6	9.	131	53	7300	326	3	32	22	3	85		1
	AA2068	•		.5	7	130	34	6410	385	. 3	30	25	2	75	al tra	2
	AA2069			.7	10	155	47	7300	381	3	35	30	3	109		<u>.</u> 2
					1.4	10 C	· · ·		et a ser a ser de la composición de la			1	1 - 1 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 1	1. B. 1. B. 1. B.	ગર કે નું રહે	
ROJECT NO: 1003	705 NEST 151	H ST., NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C	. V78 112 • TYPE SATE GENERAL	FILE NO: 6-5705/P11+1												
---------------------------	--	--	--	---												
TICATIONT WELL BURDAUNDAI	100	71/0V-3014 UN 10V4/700-4324														
(VALUES IN PPM) AU-PPB																
AA0304 6																
AAD305 2																
A 5/7 A /																
RAUSUO I																
AA0307 1	an the second second	2014년 1월 1월 1월 1991년 - 1991년 1월 1991년 1 1월 1991년 1월 1 1월 1991년 1월 1														
AA0308 1				ه مربع شبع بعد مشرع مؤسف من تواد من مواد من مواد .												
000309 37																
AA710.				a teach a bailteach												
190310 2	en la servició de la															
AA0311 5																
440312	an faith spirite			And the second												
AAA313 2	a shi i shi a															
NUC212			, e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e													
RAUS14 20	Charles and the															
A0315 1																
417000	1	 A Company of the second se														
	A second second															
190337 Z	Teacher and the second second															
AA0318 5	са <u>к</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·														
444319 5																
180320																
AA0321 N/S																
A0322 1		An an Araba and Araba and														
346373 2	· · · ·															
1110323																
AAUSZ4 I																
A0325 3																
660376 40N																
AAA707 7	All and the second second															
WUJZI Z																
A0328 I																
AA0329 5																
	1997 - 19															
				y day a shekara na shekara na												
AA0331 10	de la deserva de la															
A0332	to a second second															
XAA777 1	· · · · · ·															
NHUJJJ				وجود محمد موانع شروع محاجه كالمحادث كالمحادث كالمحادث كالمحادث												
AA0334 291																
AA0335 30																
MANTTL (DOCK)			and the second													
AAUJJ7 407 86																
AA0338 20N				ذيو دو موهم موجو به والتركيب المرجو بالتركيب التركيب التركيب												
42																
AAA74A 0		and the second secon														
HHV340 7	ere for a second se															
AA0341 N/S	and the second second															
AA0342 76																
660343																
AA2000 12 V				10 March 10 Mar												
AA2001 226 stands	ra															
AA2002 A	the first states and															
140007	1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -															
WZVUJ Z																
AA2004 20M 1																
A2005 40M 2				그는 것이 같은 말 것이 없어.												
10004																
4HZVV0 1	an an saidh an tha															
AA2007 3																
AA2008 208 2			· · ·													
AA7000 70M 1		4														
MH2VU7 2011 1																
AA2010 10																
AA2011 5	•			(b) A set of the se												
AADAID 7	ana ing sa		. ·													
nntuit J	· · ·		•													
AA2013 1																
AA2014 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•													
AA2015																
ни2013 1 Т	· · ·															
AA2016 2	-															
AA2017																
	19 July 19															
AHZVIB 4VB 2/4	1. A.															
AA2019 52																

MPANY: ERICKSON GO	LD HININ	16		MIN-	EN LABS	ICP REPORT		170		ACT: GEO	27) PAGE 1 DF	2
UJELI NUI 1003			705 WEST	1018 51.	NUNIH	VANCOUVER,	8.C. V/N	142		FILE NU	1: 6-3/05/211+	12
TENTION: ALEX BORD	NOWSKI			(604)980-	-5814 0	R (604)988-4	524	* TYPE SOI	GEOCHEN	+ DATE	AUGUST 18, 19	86
ALUES IN PPN)	<u>A6</u>	AS	BA	<u> </u>	NG	MN	HO	NI	PB	SB	ZN	N
10304	1.2	4	139	107	5100	669	- 1	39	24	5	92	1
+0305	.5	1128 1 12.	197	181	6380	1760	2	43	20	3	34	2
A0306	1.2	17	106	42	* 4030	421	: 1	24	19	1. 1. 4	54	1.
10307	1.0	6	78	18	7170	357	4	33	21		53	1 :
A0308	.5 🖉	1	92	14	4030	189	1	16	8	1	32	1
A0309	.2	7	224	40	7030	932	6	33	36	A	84	3
0310	.5	8	247	48	6900	583	5	33	30	5	81	2
A0311	5	10	332	56	7100	724	6	35	37	ь	97	3
00317	9	9	257	47	7570	606	5	34	30	4	144	3
00317	Ģ	, 7	207	40	4740	580	5	21	29		99	τ τ
NV315		<u>-</u>		+	4320	741		37				5
NA71E	······································	0	2/7		7400	100	7	75	75	and the second	105	4 · · 7
615VH		D	111	44	7100	477		23	53		103	ა ი
HVJID			-299	34	7180	48/	•	20	2/		80	4
80317	.8	8	236	36	/150	676		52	- 33	•	103	2 2
RVJIN			140	<u>52</u>	6870	418	4	52			88	<u> </u>
AUS 19	1.0	5	180	22	6430	316	4	28	26	3	83	2
A0320	.9	9	234	. 50	7410	670	6	37	31	4	99	1
A0321 N/S		• •			a anto Antonio							
A0322	.6	7	215	· · 47 ·	7780	512	5	37	33	4	9 5	2
A0323	-8	1 4 ¹	269	65	6620	534	. 4	36	28		99	2
A0324	.1	10	164	32	6710	732	5	31	30	5	117	3
A0325	.3	9	244	47	7600	629	6	36	34	5	108	3
40376 ANH	-5	1	122	14	1770	40	-1	4	7	1	66	1
NVJ20 TVN			150	20	7470	511			27		74	• •
10327			130	10	10/0	011 510	5 E	27	21		10	<u> </u>
RU328	••••		233	32	6030	747			<u>37</u>			<u> </u>
A0329	4	19	. 184	43	,6580	564	·· 5	28	28	5.	62	2
40330 40H	.6	90	188	54	8980	785	6	- 48	50	10	69	5
A0331	.5	13	129	22	7400	264	- 3	27	26	5	48	2
A0332	.5	3	101	22	5200	196	1	20	15	2	33	1
A0333	.8	5	63	14	1620	153	1	9	16	1	32	1
A0334	.5	70	170	21	6020	508	2	31	32	6	69 '	3
40335	7	16	202	83	3340	191	1	20	22	2'	39	2
00776 (PRCK)	, ,	90	151	<u>84</u>	LIZAN	1709	ф 9	54	70	19	82	1
ATT AAN	7.	7/	-07	10	4450	2020		10	75	5	17	1
NATTO JAN	•/ T	30 Ed	. CO	17	701V	1710	E .	10	1.J 	15	27. 27.	4 0
HUJJ8 2011		75			7130	1918		74	0.0		64	5-
RUSSY		120	45	20	4590	400	1	25	28	3	24	2 · ·
80340	.5	40	153	25	8400	286	2	37	25	5	121	Ζ,
A0341 N/S	1.1		1 1 1 1	het in de	, ., L.		·	a se a compositore de la compositore de				
A0342	: 4	11	131	20	7150	616	4	31	30	5	106	2
A0343	.6	9	184	27	7490	360	6	32	34	5	75	3.
A2000	.5	1	:254	28	7010	1243	5	33	35	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	101	3
2001	.5	380	160	74	9590	1315	5	59	59	17	73	8 <
52007		3	271	70	7140	904	5	35	30	en e r elet	110	3
N2VVL -		4	271	20	7170	777	7	70	70		119	
12VVJ	• 4 · •	11	372	10	1120	1000	-/ 7E	90 4F	-01 	1 U.	77	7 5 1
A2004 201	1	<u> </u>	/12		6140	10272	<u>-</u>		70			
A2005 40H	.1	1	315	48	5590	1663	3	20	20	1	/0	4
A2006	.1	1	310	, 37	5120	1993	4	26	- 24	1	9 8 -141	2
A2007	.7	1	229	37	7740	1100	· 6	39	35	1.400	97	3
A2008 20H	.1	1	255	38	4410	1433	3	16	11	1	417 (Men.)	1
A2009 20M	.1	1	226	27	4350	376	2.	12	8	1	61	1 %
42010	.5		275	39	7790	1402	5	35	29	4	94	3
2011	7	1	174	77	7590	740		36	32	4	103	3
NJA17	1 4	1 E	1/0	51	7054	1074	0	47	70	5	147	3
HZV1Z	1.0	5	200	30	1730	1027	0	7/	37 . 21	J	47/	ט ד
AZU13	1.3	J	257	36	8870	962	. В	4/	91	0	133	3
AZ014		<u>i</u>	68	12	3520	128			10			<u>.</u>
A2015	1.5	8	74	<u> </u>	4340	177	<u>i</u> .	18	23	3	50	1
A2016	- 1 .4 1.11	1	46	1. 8	1950	116	1	9	9	- 1	20	ŀ
	1 1	. g '	88	13	5390	219	1	20	. 25	4	49	2
A2017	1.0	, u		••			. •	·		• •		- .
A2017 A2018 40N	.8	80	92	56	1820	188	72	39	60	49	56	8

COMPANY: ERICKSON GOLD MININ PROJECT NO: 1003	6 NIN-EN LABS ICP REPORT (ACT: SE027) PAGE 2 OF 2 705 WEST 15TH ST., NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C. V7N 1T2 FILE NO: 6-5705/P9+10
ATTENTION: ALEX BORONOWSKI	(604)980-5814 DR (604)988-4524 + TYPE SUIL GEOCHEN + DATE: AUGUST 18. 1986
(VALUES IN PPN) AU-PPB	
A40241 20N	
660242 40H 60	
AA0743 54	
AA0744 795	이 가슴
AA0245 20H 905	
ΔΔ0250 3 J	
ΔΔΩ251 2	
ΔΔ0252 5	
ΔΔΛ255 35 ΔΔΛ254 94	
ΔΔΩ255 2	
400754 L	
ΔΔΩ250 0 ΔΔΩ257 1	
AAA358 7AN 7	
AAA750 2011 2	물건 같이 나는 것이 아버지는 것을 것 같아. 이는 것이 가지 않는 것이 가지 않는 것이 많아.
	╺╺╧╍╪╓┶╧╾╼╼┙╴╸╴╝╋╴╴╸╴┑╴╣┪╘╌╺┶╬┱╌╧╧╍┶╧┶╴╴╸┙╔╣╖╝╴╧╼╧╌╔╴╝┉╗╖╸╝╴╴╧╴╴╴╴╴╴╴╴╴╴╴╴╴
	승규가 많이 다니 아이들은 것은 것이 아이들이 물건이 많이 많이 많이 많다.
ниудод 1 Алария	
HHV263 1	
ARV264 Y	
RAU260 S	na sena en la companya de la company En la companya de la c
AA0266 2	
AA026/ 1	
AA0268 1 T	
AA0269 3	
AA0270 2	n bener stand and her en
AA0271 I	그는 학교에 있는 것 같은 것을 알고 있는 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것을 하는 것을 수 있다.
AA0272 1	
AA0273 10	en en la servicie de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcción de la construcció La construcción de la construcción d
AA0274 1	
AA0275 2	
AA0276 5	
AA0277 1	
AA0278 3	
AA0279 2	
AA02B0 2	en e
AA02B1 i	
AA02B2 1	
AA0283 4	
AA0284 40M 3	
AA0285 1	그는 그는 것 같은 것 같
AA0286 7	그는 이 너희 가슴을 잘 하는 것이 같아요. 그는 것이 가슴을 가지 않는 것이 않았어?
AA0287 2	승규는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 이렇게 가지 않는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 이렇게 가지 않는 것 같아요. 이렇게 하는 것 않는 것 같아요. 이렇게 하는 것 같아요. 이렇게 하는 이렇게 아니
AA0288 15	
AA0289 12	0.01
AA0290 4	
AA0291 13	
AA0292 20H 3	이는 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것은 것을 알았는 것은 것은 것을 가지 않는 것은 것은 것을 가지 않는 것을 하는 것을 하는 것을 하는 같은 것은
AA0293 1	그는 것은 것이 아님, 것은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 같이 같이 같이 같이 같이 많이 많이 같이 않는 것이 같이 많이
AA0294 1	a di Angeles di Angeles de la companya da la companya di Angeles di Angeles di Angeles di Angeles di Angeles d Angeles di Angeles di An
AA0295 2	
AA0296 40N 2	이 물고 있는 것은 것은 것은 모두 것을 하는 것이 것을 수 없습니다.
AA0297 3	
AA0298 27	
AA0299 20H 6	그는 것은 것은 것을 수 없는 것을 것을 가지 않는 것이 없는 것을 수 없는 것을 하는 것을 수 없다.
AA0300 [,] 17	
AA0301 278 <	standard
AA0302 45	19 ja 19 se da se
AA0303	

1

n i ji

		-	TAR UPAT		-		A 11714	(****		ETIDI	0. 4-57	NC IDDTI	۱Ñ.
IJECT NO: 1003		1. <u>1</u> . 1.	705 NEST	151K SI.	WUKIN Y	VANLUUVEK, B.	ι		erocura	FILE I	AUCHOT	100	07 10 -
TENTION: ALEX BORON	IDWSKI			(604)980	-5814 UR	(604)988-45	24 ±	IYPE' SUI	DD DD	+ DHIE	1406031	19-149	50
ALUES IN PPN)	AG	AS	BA	<u> </u>	NG	<u>הא</u>	<u></u>		FB		LN		· ·
10241 20N	.7	. " 1	89	28	3250	141	2	13	12	1	- 11	· · · · · · · · ·	2 1
0242 40H	.3	65	108	29	3550	2204	3	32	36	8	24		2
0243	.9	16	106	15	6020	306	2	26	23	2	- 47 3	1914 - <mark>1</mark>	1
244	1.4	164	137	- 29	7310	888	4 .	44	141	8	63	a a ng 11 g 4	•
245 201	1.1	69	118	43	3280	- 38 8	3	25	24	3	- 43.		2
250	.8	2	147	35	6730	388	3	31	26	2	,73	1	2
)251	9	4	138	37	7160	512	-4	36	27	. 3	84	1 	i .
1953	10.1	τ.	(25	- 4 0	6670	405	5	35	79	3	81		3 .
	1.0	7	170	10	6010	1537	5	75	28	τ.	91		2
232	1.0	3	130		1100	104	. 7	71	27	t t	47		2
)254	1.0		113	20	0010								÷-,
)255	.6	1	142	- 52	6200	3/6	ס	28	¥/	4	/0		u ∶ n
256	.8	1	148	41	6270	630	1 4 -	36	29	- 1 - 1 3 - 1	19	4	Z -
0257	.8	1	110	27	6450	385	4	31	24	2	76		1
258 20H	.2	1	. 70	9	2550	191	3	8	9	1	157	3 ()	1
0259	.7	1	102	23	6010	390	- 4 C	28	25	2	71		2_
0760 20H	.7	<u>1</u>	78	19	4460	253	4	20	18	1	79		1
261	R	374	169	69	9090	1110	÷ 6'	54	57	14	65		8.
1973 1993		י דוט י	127		1700	404		34	32	in series Alton	85	P	2
JEDE _	•7		1/0	27	2717	047	- U	71	71	۰.T	100		2
1203	• 0	3	100	30	VOIO	731	ل . م		10		. VI.		- 2
264				20	624V					<u>-</u>			5 -
0265	.9	3	139	24	6480	338	5	55	29	• • • •	81		2
0266	.8	1 1. ,	133	30	6210	395	4	30	27	3	70		2
0267	1.2	2	139	34	6140	455	4 -	33	28	3	70	(1, 1, 2, 2, 1)	1
0268	.9	2	154	- 38	7220	522	5	40	29	4	74		2
0269	.8	1	156	26	5580	339	. 5	28	25	3	65		2
0276	.7	1	90	12	4700	207	3	20	16	1	47		1
N771	1 7	7	107	20	7100	322	1	32	24	4	.62	1.1	1
4271	1.0	. I 1	101	15	7100	159	· 1	. 21	12	2	57		1
9272	1.4	1	01	10	7700	100		20	-24		27.		τ.
0273	• 7 ;	9.,	14	19	3/40	100	8	17	20		57		3. 1
0274	7	10	<u>67</u>	15	5240	205		23	17	<u>_</u>	72-		-
0275	.9	7	85	13	5830	191	4	23	- 51	3	62	(1,1,1,1,1)	4
0276	.6	1	66	22	5310	269	2	26	22	(1, 1, 1)			1
0277	.5	7	108	16	, 6590	215	- 5	27	37	ų 4 .,	71		2
0278	.9	6	129	25	6170	316	6	- 30	33		68		1
0279	.7	6	153	26	6800	215	4	36	33	4	73		2
0280	.9	5	113	18	5070	185	3	23	30	3	61		2
0200		5	152	29	7290	334	4	37	33	5	76	11	2
V101 V101		- 11	121	25	5670	385	4	31	30	5	86.	2016	2
VZBZ			. 121	27	4050	700	7	27	29	े र ि	51		1
0283	. ว		14	11	9730	370	- <u>4</u> -	75	71	7	107		5
0284 40M	.8	5	101	33	10/0	242					1.02	البيد حجرت	÷-
0285	,9	8	122	. 30	7.500	542		54	28	.	64	N.	\$ •
0286	.7	3	70	24	4780	175	1 - F. I S	20	21	3	32		7
0287	6	6	. 74	21	5890	346	2	25	18	1)	50	4979 - 1. 19 1 - 1	5
0288		- 4	95	17 :	6,180	219	1	28	- 24	3	\$3		1
0289	.8	1.	.105	.19	6060	287	1	- 24	22	2	45		1
1221	9	 7	117	19	7080	283	2	29	26	4	57		1
V47V	7	, ,	144	19	7440	330	1	30	21	3	58		İ.
V/71		4	170	17	7075	117	. 7	j A	39	្រំស	32		1
0292 208	1.2	1	110		2204	110		75 75	77	t	1 1 40		ī
0293	. 6	1	125			475	<u>,</u>	1J 17	10	• • • • •			1
0294	.9	1	130		6040		<u>1</u>		10		 		-18-20 A
0295	1.0	1	110	12	5500	1/6	- 1		1/	s, s. , 1 ,	40		4
0296 408	.5	11	. 96	13	4630	511	1.	20	20	· · · · · · · ·	32		1
0297	.7	2	107	14°	5290	205	· 1	22	14	- 1 17	43		1
0298	.5	18	95	34	6900	451	1	33	: 27	4 .	49	e in Frank i Standard († 1945) 1945 - Elemente Standard († 1945)	2
0299 204	.4	1	121	.72	4530	385	1	13	11	1	17	,; 	1
0300	::	14	151	36	6760	493	2	31	24	3	37		2
1000		200	144	10	9040	1192	5	54	58	14	66		7.
IVOVI	4 4 0	300	877 70	70	- 1400	574	2	25	27	7	17		2
10302	•0		1/		0170	000	· · ·	1.	11		42		1
NO 50 5	1.5	1	CVI .	10	3710	132	1 , , ,	10	. 10				• •

· · ·

1 .

and the second		/Vo W	
TTENTION: ALE	X BORONOWSKI	l	(604) 980-5814 DR (604) 988-4524 + TYPE SOIL GEOCHEM + DATE: AUGUST 18
IVALUES IN PP	N) AU-PPB		
AA0181	188	Standard	
AA0182	8		
AA0183	. 6		
00184	16		그는 것 같은 것 같
010107 010195			
MHVIBJ			
RAV185	26		
AA0187	5	•	
AA0188	2		
AA0189	11		
A40190	4		
440191	.		
100111			
	1	and a second	
AAU193 200	8.		
AA0194	25		
AA0195 20N	5		
AA0196 20H	2		
AA0197	34	t til vil	
000199	74		
NN100	73	an a	그는 것 같은 것 같
HHV177	18		
AAU200	13		
AA0201	188	Standard.	网络哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈哈
AA0202	2		김 영국 사람이 있는 것이 아파 지난 것이 있는 것 같은 것이 많다.
AA0203	38		
440204	27		
MOVIV7	±1 7		
HAVZVO			
AA0206	16		
AA0207			
AA0208	2	 A second sec second second sec	
AA0209	3		
440710	1		= 1 + 1 + 1 + 1 + 1 + 1 + 1 + 1 + 1 + 1
Δ80711	¹ ¹ -		
MMVL11	1	· · · · ·	الم 1996 - ما بالم المحمد بين المعالم من المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد المحمد
	2	· · ·	
RAUZIS 40N	1	and a second	
AA0214	. 7	•	
AA0215	4		
AA0216	4		
440217	,	1	
NA0215	1		이 같이 나는 것은 아이들이 가지 않는 것이 같이 많이 있는 것을 많은 것이 없다.
HHUZIB	19		化二氟酸盐 化输出 化分子子 化子子子子 化乙酰氨酸 化氯化
AA0219	2		
AA0220	3		
AA0221 40M	197	Standard	
AA0222 20M			
660223	50		
711VEE9	17		 Second state of the second state of t second state of the second state of
HHV224	20		이 이상 사람이 집에 있는 것이 집에서 집에 집에 다 하나 다.
AA0225			
AA0226	1	and the second sec	
AA0227	3.		
AA0228	- 9		그는 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것을 하는 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같이 많이 많이 나라.
AA0779	2		
AA0770	ал ж		· 이상 · 이상 · 같이 같은 아이는 것이 아이는 것이 가지 않는 것이 같이 나라 나라 아이는 것이 같은 것이 같이 가지 않는 것이 같이 하는 것이 아이들이 가지 않는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 가 나라 가지 않는 것이 아이들이 가지 않는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 가지 않는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 가지 않는 것이 하는 것이 가지 않는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 없는 것이 없는 것이 있는 것이 없다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있는 것이 없는 것이 있는 것이 없다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 없다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 없는 것이 없는 것이 없는 것이 없다. 이상 아이들이 있는 것이 없는 것이 없 않는 것이 없는 br>것이 없는 것이 않는 것이 없는 것이 있 않는 것이 없는 것 것이 않는 것이 않는 것이 않는 것이 않는 것이 않는 것이 없는 것이 없는 것이 않는 것이 않이 않이 않이 않이 않이 않는 것이 않이
MHUZOV			
RA0251 40H	1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
AA0232 20N	2		이 같아요. 이 아이들 것 같아. 이 아이들 것 같아. 이 아이들 것 않는 것 않는 것을 많은 것을 했다.
AA0233 40H	18		
AA0234	156	n an the second se	나는 것은 것이 같은 것이 가지 않는 것이 같은 것을 하는 것을 수 없다.
660235 20H		and the second	
AAA774 2AM	<u>-</u> <u>4</u>		
HIVIJO ZVII	1		
AA0237 40H	9		· 사실 · 사실······························
AA0238	2		그는 것은 것을 물었는 것 같아요. 그는 것 같아요. 그는 것 않을 것 같아요. 같이 많이
AA0239 20N	1		지수는 것이 같은 것이 가지 않는 것이 같이 집에 집에 많이 많이 했다.
A40240	A		그는 것은 아이들과 가격했다. 이 가지는 것이 가장한 것이 있는 것이 많이 많이 많이 했다.

TENTION. ALCY DO	RUNDHERT			(604)990-	5814.0	R (604)989-45	74 +	TYPE SOT	L GEOCHEN +	DATE - ANG	UST 18 199	36
HALTER TH DOM	AC AC		 DA	10V7/70V-				,,, L 201 		59	78	
VALUES IN PPH)	HD	HD	DH	<u>LU</u>	00	<u>пл</u>			FD			- 1
A0181	.5	376	129	69	8/90	1148	ני	10 4	60	15	D0	121
A0182	.4	1	69	- 14 - 1	3990	165	1	22	23	3	35	
A0183	.6	1	97	19	6150	,222	1	30	24	1 4 - 2	43 , al 1 a 1	I
A0184	.6	1	115	21	6250	346	1	31	19	5 4 - 5 - 5	45	L
A0185	-6	1	113	18	6960	371	- 1. e.	28	21	3	41	1
AA102			116		6570	866	7	30	76		19	1
AA107		a ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang an	177	70	7310	740	1	40	20		40	,
AVIB/		1	137	30	1010	799	1 .	9V 40	1 27	7	43	6 1
A0198	1.5 1	1	82	- 	12010	280	1	92	24		74	
A0189	.5	2	102	22	6890	293	2	35	25	3	9 6	S .
A0190	.4	$\cdots \in \mathbf{f}_{i+1}$	94	26	81,50	338	1	34	22	3	49	2
A0191	.5	1	111	33	7100	280	2	36	23	4 4 5 5	50	3 - 1
A0192	.5	1	93	18	4690	304	1 1 1 1	22	17	2	39	5
40193 · 20K		1	80	9	2500	25	1.	9	8	1	28	1 .
AA104			107		7000	544	•	37.	18	i 🔒	48	- 2
MV177	10		IVL	22	1470	500		17	10 AU A	1.	70	• •
AV190 207					1450						<u></u>	1
AU196 201	•1	1	171	/5	2869	543/	1	31	23	te la seconda de la composición de la c	D1	1
A0197	6	-3	162	59	- 6950	860	4 1	43	29	5	/9	3
A0198	.6	14,	111	28	7850	549	5	- 36	36	7	85	4 1 1
A0199	5	5	158	30	7900	642	- 6	39	35	6 • • • • •	84	\$ 1. v ¹
A0200	.7	9	181	35	7400	1046	4	33	29	5	75	3
A0201		371	134	73	9740	1157	б	61	62	17	73	9 51
40202	4		112	74	5570	199	3	27	21	3	57.	2
MVLVL		1. Sec. 4 (1	·	47	7410	100	5	20	71	5	00	-
MUZUJ	•/	3	. 101		,/410	437		30	51	. J.	0)	0 n
A0204	.8	3	148	52	6940	5VD		22	23	3	80	<u> </u>
A0205	7	4	162	50	7370	543	6	44	34	4 1	00	<u>3 </u>
A0206	.6	6	. 142	45	7280	504	5	35	- 31	4 1	21	2
A0207	.6	7	256	120	6630	676	5	45 .	39	7 1	21	3
40209	7	1	196	41	7600	493	. 5	38	- 34	4	92	3
1112200	L	5	214	25	7990	843		40	47	7 1	14	4
HVIV	•9		174	4.5	0170			75	70		64 S	י. ל
A0210		<u>Z</u>	109	20	8130						Y	
A0211	-6	13	157	26	6520	100	6		33	b	00	9 . -
A0212	- 2	7	154	-35	. 6460	552	7	32	- 34	7	87	5
A0213 40H	4	1	161	15	1080	23	1	6	5	1 1 1 1	56	1 / /
A0214	.8	3	217	50	6900	454	5	37	34	4	92	3 🖓
40215	-8	10	231	57	7770	639	5	43	33	5	93	4
44214			220	46	6750	438	3	35	28		64	1
M0210	1=1	1. 1	101	20	7440	540	Š.	75	74	6	40	7
BV217	•0	0	170	10	1000	774	5	20	21	5	44	3
A0218	1.0	12	105	. 17 ,	7100	234	4	27	21.		70	<u> </u>
A0219	1.0	29	111	35	8180	334	1	36	26)	4 0	2
A0220	.8	32	61	32	13720	425	4	38	47	12	55	6
A0221 40H	.8	385	163	73	9600	1255	6	58	63	a 17 h 👌 🗍	74	95
40227 20H	.5	1	75	25	3220	371	1	10	8	- 1 - 1	39	1 -
******		a 1	£0	11	TLLA	191	1	15	14	.		1.
10V22J	1. 4		00 77	10	5000	52E			21		47	2
AV224	1.0	21		18	764C	293	1	. <u></u>	10	- 7 - 5	15	• ?
A0225	1.1	9		17	6550	256	<u>1</u>		10	4	143	<u> </u>
A0226	1.0	1	87	12	5250	193	1	· 14	14	1	45	1
A0227	.8	1	106	19	6070	243	1	25	22	3	40	1
A0228	-9	8	75	21	5210	217	1	20	21	3	43	1
00229	A	- <u>,</u>	110	24	6860	304	1	32	21	4	44	2
MVEL7	, U .	10 10	210	10 10	2170	701		70	23	4	39	2
MUZSU		10			0030	101			18		73	<u>-</u>
A0231 40H	.7	1	168	50	6210	542	· 1	23	10 /	4	ZU116,855 7 ¹ 558	∡
A0232 20N	.2	1	65	21	5660	301	-1	$\frac{1}{2}$	· · · · ·	3	3	3
A0233 40M	.7	1	90	44,	4960	378	1	17	. 13 -	1	14	1.
A0234	.7	36	139	54	9080	739	3	31	32	5	'44 (1997) (3
A0235 208	2	1	65	23	5910	35	.: 1	7	7	1	1 (1	1
AN731 908		<u>-</u>	110		AAGA	121		9	10			1
HU205 201	• • •		110	. <u>I</u> A	7700	140	· 1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	42	•	10	4
40V237 40N	.8	4	- 144	60	2180	407	· · · ·	29	10	4	10	4
AA0238	.6	3	92	. 19	6530	492	1	22	17	2	-33	2
A0239 20N	.6	í 1	85	28	3880	180	1. J. 1	10	9	1	10 11	1 : ;
A0240	.8	9	96	16	5490	359	- 1	24	18	3	36	3
										~~~		-

COMPANY: ERICKSON GOLD MINING	tij - Ka	NIN-EN LABS ICH NEMUNI		INCISEUZI PHOE 2 UF 2
PROJECT NO: 1003	705 NEST	15TH ST., NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C.	V7N 1T2	FILE ND: 6-5705/P5+6
ATTENTION: ALEX BORONOWSKI		(604)980-5814 OR (604)988-4524	+ TYPE SOIL GEOCHEN	* DATE: AUGUST 18, 1986
(VALUES IN PPN ) AU-PPB				
AA0121 199 Stands	and			
AA0122 40H 2 V	1			1 · · · · ·
AA0123 4				
990124 40M 3				
AA0120 3				
HRU120 2				
ΔΔΩ120 70M 7				
ΔΔΔ129 8				
AA0130 4				
AA0131 4			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ويستعيد مستعلم متعام والمستعان والمستعا
AA0132 408 3	a a transformation			
AA0133 7			a fa parte de la second	
AA0134 3 -				
AA0135 4				
AA0136 2				
AA0137 4				
AA0138 1				
AA0139 1	r = -t			
AA0140 3				
AA0141 191 Stand	a + d			
AA0142 5				
AA0143 4	1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -			
RAV144 2				
AA0140 4				
BHV147 J				
		and the second secon	$ \mathcal{L}_{i}  = \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{i} \sum_{j=1}^{n}	
ABO 150 5 A				
ΔΔ0151 3				
AA0152 2				
AA0153 2				
AA0154 2				
AA0155 1				
AA0156 2				지 않는 것을 알았는 것을 하는 것을 수요. 이렇게 좋아하는 것을 수요. 이렇게 않는 것을 수요. 이렇게 좋아하는 것을 수요. 이렇게 좋아하는 것을 수요. 이렇게 좋아하는 것을 것을 수요. 이렇게 좋아하는 것을 수요. 이렇게 좋아하는 것을 수요. 이렇게 좋아하는 것을 수요. 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 있는 것을 수요. 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이
AA0157 4				
AA0158 1				
AA0159 2	an a			
AA0160 401 3				
AAU161 198 Stewe	# TO1			
	1.1	(1, 1, 2) (1, 1, 2) (1, 2)		
- HIVIO7				an de de ten a de ten a de tenant de tenant
				ی کار بار کار بار کار کار کار کار کار کار کار کار کار ک
100 1 ΔΔΔ147 2		[1] A. Karakara, M. Karakara, M. Karakara, A. Karakara		
660169 E				
AA0170 2			1	an North Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna Ann
AA0171 1				
AA0172 4				
AA0173 28				
AA0174 2				
AA01751				
AA0176 3				
AA0177 6				
AA0178 64	• • •			
AA0179 12				
AA0180 4				

	CATCASUM BULD HINING	· · ·	· · · ·	TIN-E	N LABS	ILF REPORT			· . ·	IACIIDED	2/1 PHOE	
OJECT	ND: 1003		705 WEST	15TH ST.,	NORTH	VANCOUVER, B	.C. V7M	172		FILE	NO: 6-570	s/P5+6
TENTIC	N; ALEX BORDNOWSKI			(604)980-	5014 DF	(604)988-45	24 *	TYPE SOI	L GEDCHEN	+ DATE	AUGUST 18	1986
VALUES	IN PPN ) AG	AS.	BA	CU	16	NN	MO	NI	PB	SB	ZN	
90121	.4	367	144	76	9490	1294	5	60	. 59	17	70	11 51
0122	40N .1	1	96	21	3370	222	3	8	4.	1 1	34	].1 ¥
0123	.3	11	127	39	4650	269	3	24	11 · · ·	1 - <b>1</b> - 1	65	1
0124	40M .2	1	117	19	3790	291	2	12	10	1	51	1
0125	.4	8	143	-38	6600	743	6	34	28	4	95	3
0126			93		6030	497	<u>_</u>	30	19		80	7
A177.					1490	477	1	70	70		107	े <b>र</b>
NILI'.	10 HAN I	- <u>XZ</u> .	. 131	10	1070		10 10			7	100	5
0120	ZVR 1	1	37	19	12/9	23	-		J	. 1	07	
0129	.3	1	163	40	2800	536	3	54	21	5	H	<b></b>
<u>0130</u>		6	140		7070	530	3	33	24	·	74	3
0131	.7	6	119	33	6970	466	3	29	21	3	72	2
0132	40N .5	5	109	32	5320	408	3	21	13	2	79   1	. 2
0133	.6	.1	138	34	6620	370	2	29	14	3,	67	2
0134	.6	1	132	32	6510	306	2	26	15	2	57	2
0135	.6	.3	119	39	7410	461	5	37	22	3	127	3
0136		7	119	37	8010	543		36	32	4	130	4
1177	0		175	41	1500	474	, <u>5</u>	10	77	4	1.8.4	π
0130		7	707	71	4974	014	5	20	30		י די ג	7
0128	•		203	30	0219	010		20	30	3	77	i di <b>3</b> i i ∎ <b>4</b> i i
VI 37	. 8	<u>्</u> र्	164	15	6720	Z47	2	25	<u></u>	3	<b>61</b>	<b>.</b>
0140		12	125	18	7010	236	6	27	26	5	85	······································
0141	.9	286	168	. i <b>.74</b> . i	9070	1263	5	57	60	16	72	857
0142		1	118	16	6470	192	1	22	9	1	47.	2
0143	.7	2	122	13 (i <b>13</b> (i )	4590	194	2	17	15	2	51	1 1
0144	.9	1	135	15	7540	271	1	19	16	<b>1</b>	59	1
0145	.8	. : 4	101	16	6860	245	2	25	12	2	42	2
0146		R	153	23	6830	289		26	71			
AL 47	7		75		5440	157		12	7	•		i r
1110	. 7		5	11	5740	301	1	10		t i d <b>i</b> ti	1999 (1997) 1988 - 1989 (1997)	
0148	• • • • •		63	10	3200	308	<u>, </u>	17	1.0	. <u>1</u>	77	2
0149	.0	- 1 <b>5</b>	123	24	6310	286	1	23	12	4	36	
0150	.3	7	98	23	6710	366	4 .	28	23		58	<u> </u>
0151	.7	1	169	37	4760	498	.4	24	25	2	51,	2
0152	.4	. <b>(1</b> )	129	38	2960	148	1 -	14 👘	12	1	<b>1,1</b> 1,1∫1	1
0153	4	2	145	18	6680	242	· 7	26	31	4	79	. 3
0154		11	209	35	8150	495	7	39	40	6	92	3
0155	.2	4	176	19.	6970	281	7	28	31	5	74	3
0156		1	93	11	3700	171	2	14	19	1	47	1
0157			106	9	5490	168	3	16	t7	1	49	2
A120	••		102		5250	222	7	22	14	2	89	-
0130	•4		102	1 11	7510	257		14	10	, , <b>∠</b> °,, , <b>1</b>	44	, · · •
0134	• <b>•</b> •	- 1	160	· 23 ·	2010	17		17	17	<b>.</b> .	- 70 I	
0160	4VN .8	1	82		- 3700	172	<u>-</u>			<u>-</u>		
0161		370	168	<u>, i (</u> 741)	8980	1260	6	56	- 57	16	12	8.21
0162		$\leq 1$	109	12	2130	148	1	9	6.	1	34	8 <b>1</b> 1
0163	1.0	-14	61	17	4160	149	- <b>1</b> - 1	21	24	3	37	19 <b>1</b> - 20
)164	1.0	- i 4	. 77	12	3760	166	1	. 17	17	11	49	1 <b>1</b>
0145		1	59	10	4420	91	1	5	1	1	31	1
11 L L		+-	105		3910	159		15	11		53	1
///~~ /100.	Lid.		100	10	1000	495	4. 	14	10		50	i i <b>i</b> i
/15/	an an Branna an <b>a ¥</b> arata. Cara an an an an an <b>a</b> an	<b>≵</b> , i i i i i	7/	21		744	77 <b>1</b> 7	71	10 70		LA	1994 <b>- 1</b> 99 2005 <b>- 1</b> 99 (* 1994)
0168	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	۵ -	15/	28	/ 1.40	300		01 	20 70		07	
0169	.7	5	176	29	/140	<b>266</b>	. Y		20	1 <b>1</b> 1	67	4
0170	1.3	8	119	32	12090	459	2	39		Þ	102	<u> </u>
171	1.6	9	131	20	7420	349	4	47	26	6	75	, s <b>i f</b> i si si
)172	.8	2	177	65	6190	967	2	38	24	5	89	1 o <b>1</b> - 7 - 7
0173	.7	8	114	18 .	6400	501	1	29	21	4.0	69	$(\mathbf{i} \in \mathbf{i})$ , $(\mathbf{i} \in \mathbf{i})$
174	7	. 14	100	20	7030	567	2	31	29	5	60	3
117	1.2	1	190	58	5860	616	2	36	28	1 H <b>4</b> 1	54	1
V3/J 017L	ι		L7	11	3710	171		13	3	1	1:37:	
N170	I.V.	1 1	100	17.	5100	100	· •	27	.14	7	51	2
VI// VI//	• <b>• • •</b>	. *	107	19	5050	370	1	10	10	، دی اور،	11	
0178	. 8	8	102	15	9720	200	2	<u></u>	10	- <b>-</b>	70	γ <b>1</b> 
0179	.6	22	92	32	- 5860	230	4	33	- 31	6	48	3
	2.5	.14	32	3	2050	. 79	2	11	13	3	14)	2

GOMPANY PROJECT	: ERICKSON GOLD ND: 1003 ON: ALEX RORONO	MINING WSKI	705 WEST	MIN-EN LABS	ICP REPORT ANCOUVER, B.C.	V7N 1T2	(AC	T: GEO27) PAGE 2 OF 2 FILE NO: 6-5705/P3+4 DATE: AUGUST (9 199
(VAL HE	S IN PPN ) AIL-	PPR				- 1116 3011		
AAAALI	<u>5 AN 115 7 70 1</u>							
AAAA47		TJ Standard				•		
NHUVDI		1	de la composición de Composición de la composición de la comp		t de la tra	1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 10000 - 10000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 - 1000 -		
HHUUBS		8	·					
HHVV04	101	-1						
HAUVOJ	<u></u>	·						
ANOUS	304	5	·					
HRVVD/	ZVN	4						
AAVV68		10			. 1			
AA0069		20						
8800/0		3						
AA00/1	and the second second	24	•			1		
AA0072	20M	25						
AA0073	and the second	2						
AA0074	• • • •	8	an shar				i de la composición d	
AA0075		2	÷					
AA0076		27	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					م بر د از از بر و می از در می می از در از می می از می از می
AA0077		20						の時間の開始に
AA0078		9					e generative.	
AA0079		10	tan ing sing sing sing sing sing sing sing				n de la tra- Nación de la sub-	
080064		12		a de la desarra de la desar				
AA0081		86 Standerd	*					
AA0082		15 4	ene de la composition					
AA0083		5			al de la companya de La companya de la comp			
440084		1						
440085		8				an a		
AROOA								
446687 ·		21						
4444407 4444499		<u>_</u>				•		
AAAABO	ANN	0						
197797 AAAAAA	הער			and the second				
AAAAA								
HHUU71	1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -	3						
AHUUYZ		4						
880042				· · ·				
A80094		3	6 J		(1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,1,		1. A.	
AA0095		_2						
AA0096		2	•					
AA0097		1						
AA0078	and the second	6						
AA0099		3			Ð			
AA0100		5				e de l'este de l'Él		
AA0101	2	20 Standar	d					
A0102		3						
A0103		3		an an an an Array an Array An Array an				이 것 않 같다.
A0104	408	7						
AA0105	······································	.8	en de provier de la composición de la c La composición de la c	an an an an an an Arthur Ann an Arthur Ann an Arthur	and an		a de participa	
40104								میا د دو مربو کام میرو کر کا می در مربو کر د ا
40107		Ĩ	•	n n n H				
999490								
		5					· · · ·	
nnv1V7 Abbite		ن ^ر ال ح				· · · · · ·	1	en de la posi- terres de la companya br>de la companya de la c
HHVIIO	******							
AA0111	1	5		n in the set of the se		:		
AA0117		6						n an
AA0113		2						
AA0114		5	· .				·	
AA0115					,			
AA0116		4						
A0117		4						and the second
AA0118		2			· · · ·			en de la constance de la consta La constance de la constance de
AA0119		12			n en			
AA0120		8 1						an construction and a photon and the photon of the second

TENTIA	N. ALEY DOD	ONOHEVT		, vu HLUI	12011000	-5014 0	0 17VT/000-	4574	TYPE COT	CCOCUEN	A NATE AN	SIGT 10 100	k
IENHU	N; ALEA BUK	UNUNSKI			10041980	-1921- 0	K 10V1/7007	1327 ×	JIFE DUI			74	2
VALUES	<u>18 PPR /</u>	AG	#3	DH		00				FD		70 11	- 01
90061	· · ·	.4	390	150	15	8900	1224	3	36	50	13	10 11	2.1
10062		.5	1	154	43	5920	402	4	31	- 27	2	56 5	
40063		.5	6	154		6950	542	5	- 36	31	4	80 3	
10064	5	.6	1	119	70	3980	368	2	22	21	2	84 2	
40045	108	. h	1	100	93	2570	97	2	19	13	1. <b>1</b> . 1. 1.	38 1	
MALL			17	(00		3770				25		44	-
10000		• • •	13	107	- JJ - 17	0120	217	7	10	2U 7		104	
10067	208	- 4	1	105	1	RRO	18	1		1		1 10	
40068		- <b>- 4</b> . ji	sa (1 <b>.1</b> 7)	163	47 -	5840	450	- 3	28	25	<b>2</b>	66 2	
0069		.7	3	137	39	7610	423	3	33	33	4	93 3	
40070	and the second	.5	8	132	42	7800	554	3	35	. 33	5	85 3	
0071		:		133	17	7140	789		33	74		89 3	-
0077	201	5		121		1010	301			74	E.	90 7	· ·
	201		4.4	121	190	.000V	371	-	70			50 Z	
10013		.8	<b>4</b>	18/	21 - <b>21</b>	/440	402	. 4	- 50	50	5	67 4	·
10074	•	.7	9	131	. 37	,7300	403	3	33	28	4	87 3	
A0075		.5	5	152	54	6720	584	.4	35	26	3	69 3	<b>,</b> .
40076		.8	11	164	146	7090	575	- 4	44	35	5	67 7	Film
10077	· ·	. g	0	164	125	7510	500	5	11	×1	trin <b>a</b> uPP	75 7	· .
10071 10071		, Q	· 1	107	112			ن • •	77	- 00		та	•
RV0/8		•/	, <b>1</b>	104	6/	4050	<b>410</b>	5	21	20	4	H <b>9</b> H,Gung te <b>1</b> Marine	
10079		.5	6	152	43	6530	393	. 4	32	29	3	.64 3	<b>1</b>
0800A		. 6	5	169	51	6110	378	4	28	23	3	63 3 3	
A0081		.7	372	171	75	8870	1240	5	58	59	15	66 9	ST
10097	b	R	1	191	40	4790	7 <b>∆</b> R	Ā	76	23	3	68 1	
10002 N	• •	· • • •		170	11 1	EEIA		5	20	20	ť	59 5	<b>)</b> .
HUVBS			3	152	11	1010	240	. J.	20	- 20		50 L	•
10084		.7	1	132	12	2220	248	\$	20	10	<b></b>	35 1	
A0085		.7	4	306	39	4830	602	4	32	32	3	100 2	_
A0086	<b></b>	.9	1	160	18	5700	278	3	24	18	2	66 1	· · .
0097	· · · · · ·	.7	1	257	40	6710	528	4	34	26	3	106 2	
10000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1	205	47	14950	175	- <b>7</b>	39	18	1	144 2	
NVV00	40.0	• 7	4	LIU SEI	74	VLBT Arta	723	J. 7	ου (Λ	10			•
IAARA -	405		1. <b>1</b> .	720	10	- 51/0	231	3	10	10		JU JU	
40090			1	333	23	4230	218		14	10		17/ 2	
A0091		.1	- <b></b>	449	38	5550	3411	6	31	.24	2	116 2	2
10092		1		283	27	6310	2211	7.	29	26	3	97 3	5
20093		.5	2	167	30	6680	405	4	32	25	2	95 2	2
10004	e de la composition	1	1	371	37	7500	3772	Q		37		98	e e
10077	÷ 1	**	37 F	100	00 77	7010	7770	U Y	77	71	transferrations de la companya de la La companya de la comp	91	
CYVUH				.177			+					1	
A0096		.4	5	226	39	7330	1901	7	42	31	- <b>∮</b> a	107 2	4
10097	4	.5	8	193	45	7130	1457	7	38	32	a ( <b>4</b> , 1997)	101 3	la e e e
A0098		.1	1	208	39	6870	2694	7	42	33	3	133 3	S . '
10000	• • • • • • • • •	 L	0	220	74	6770	852		78	33	4	ម៉េន ៉ែ ៉េ៉ី ។	5
NVV77		.0	1	447 737	70	12010	117/	. U	07	42	5	107	 1
HU100			10	34/		0380	44/0	<u>8</u>				10	
A0101	1. 1. A.	.5	381	145	72	8320	1191	5	59	58	16	לס 8	5.5
A0102	(	.6	6	163	. 44	7860	924	6	38	33	4	120 3	5
A0103		5	8	167	32	6810	795	6	35	. 34		124 2	2
10104	80M	1 0	1	101	14	50.90	597	3	28	23	1	175 1	
**************************************	101	1.0	2 - L 2 - L	171 127	77	- TEQV	7777	11	57	70	10	130	·
AU105				426		0869	1979					147	-
A0105		.4	7	178	30	7570	820	7	37	- 58	n ti <b>s</b> t (ph)	145 3	<b>`</b>
A0107		.3	.4	171	38	7560	419	. 8	, 38	29	- 5	134 3	5
AOLOA		1.1	1	128	- F <b>46</b> - 1	6540	.414	6	- 35	<b>28</b> ·	3	181 3	S
50100	•	<b>o</b> .	10	189	11	8210	997	5	44 -	38	5	140 3	5
NV1V7 ' #A++ A		· • • • • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4	100	75	7550	200 200	4	75	25	τ.	112	,
NV110		.0		100		1380	+VV						-
A0111	1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -	.7 3	- 1	107	- 39	6880	331	. <b>4</b>	54	27	5	144 2	4
10112		.7	1 .	122	31	7130	295	3	33	29	3	119	5
A0113		.8	3	108	28	7300	426	4	33	29	3	117 2	2
00114		7	- <del>.</del>	111	37	7790	577	5	36	26	3	104	5
ADII	i i i i i i i i i	1.7 s			,	1400	704	2	75	70	ž	111	, . ,
AV115		<u> </u>	<b>4</b>			0700		·	··				
A0116	and the factor of	. 8	5	103	- 36	6620	345	5	34	28	3	104 2	Ľ
A0117		.7	6	· 99	34	6870	496	6	37	31	41 S.A.	103 . 4	F
00119		. h	1	413	26	4990	426	4	26	23	2	80 2	2
47110 HA110			4	107	71	1050	219	र	2▲	22	a a transformation	78	(
HV117		•1	. <u>4</u>	107		7939	101	. J . F	70			OL 1	
AC120		.6	· · · 9	: 89		:::::⊃/8¢	,487 -	3	⇒ >Z	20	3	00	<u>.</u>

DJECT N	D: 1003		705 WES	1 15TH ST., NORT	H VANCOUVER. B.C.	V7N 1T2	FILE ND: 6-5708/P1-
TENTION	ALEX BORO	NOWSKI	L	(604)980-5814	BR (604)988-4524	* TYPE SOIL GE	OCHEM + DATE: AUGUST 18, 19
VALUES	IN PPM ) A	U+PP8					
A0001		220	Standard				
A0002		5					
A0003 4	ON						
40004		10					
40005				·			ىرىلىغى ئېرىكى بىلىكى بىرىكىيى تىرىكى يېتى يېتى يېتى يېتى يېتى يېتى يېتى يېت
10007		i					an a
10008 4	DM	EL BOUNDAL		가는 것 같은 바라에 있는 것 같은 것 같은 것이다. 같은 것 같은 것은 것이 같은 것이 같이			
0009		12					
A0010		. 14					
0011		8					
0012		- 14		,			
0013		6					
0014 4	)B	- 8	<b>,</b>		1 · · · ·		
0015		10	·				ه د داده و د مان د مارد می مدین می بود. مورد
0010   0017		10	· · · · · · · ·				
0018		10		and a state of the second		8	
0017		- 11		1997 - 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -			
0020		3			•		
0021		210	standard			1. 1	
0022		4					
10023	а. С. А. С.	5					
0024	A.M.	5					
10023 4		/	; 		~~		
10020	•	.10		1. go 1.			
10027 10079		3			en de la deserva		
0029		- 1					
0030		. 2		1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1			
0031		4	, <u>u an /u>				
0032		5					
0033		7					
0034		8					11
0035		2					
0036		5					
0037	and and the	· 4					
0030		· · · · ·		ана — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —			
0040		2					
0041		205	stavidard				
0042		4			t i ser i ser		n an an an Anna an Anna Anna Anna Anna
0043	•	. 2					
0044		3				n en ser en s En ser en ser	
10045		2					ال ال الوسية هو فريان من من يون من المنظمة من عن من المن المن المن المن المن المن المن
0046	40H	4		and a second			² A state of the state o
QV47		10					
0048		21	•		n an		
0047	208	2V 20	1997 - A.	н с. 1947 — Пол			
0051	408	14					
0057		-9					an a
0053	40H	BARANDESCI         GAUTYRO-304 DA GAUTYRO-224         1175 301 BELEFY V         MILEONYRO           10         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1					
0054		DBROWST         Stort 990-5914_0R_16011988-4524         1 TYPE 5011_BEDCHER +         MATE:MURINE           200         310-71         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1         1					
0055		14			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
10056		12					
0057		1         December 201         For Part 201         For Part 201         For Part 201           1         Automatical and the second state of the second					
A0058		12			an a		
A0057		- 39				en en en ser en	
A0060		15					

SUI HUI IVVJ	NOUEVT		103 4631	1211 000	-5911 AP	1400075N1 1	//⊒i 7/11 574 - ≛	TYPE COL		+ NATE.	AUGUST 19	1994	. •
NTION: ALEX BUNU	NUWSKI			(504) 980	-2814 UK	10041788-4	NO *	11FC 301		T DHIE:	MUDU31 10	1700	
LUES IN PPN )	<u>A6</u>	A5	88			<b>N</b> R			<u>-</u>	00			-
001	.7	380	134	68	9810	1229	1	· 65 ·	66	18	00	· 11.	וכ
002	.5	6	198	35	4770	386	4	29	34	- 3	73	. 3	
003 40H	.8	6	192	26	4750	545	4	26	- 29	3	79	. <b>4</b> 1	
004	.8	2	229	40	5640	460	5	34	21	3	. 121	2	•••
005	4	1	212	38	.3510	387	3	25	16	1	90	2	
ΛΛL	5		777	37	4900	492	3	77	21		126	2	
000 007	. U .		201	71	4100	676	2	74	15	1	104	2	
		1	277		7070	1070	- -	17	14	· · · · ·	75		•
008 400	•1	1	200	14	2000	1020	-	10	17	· • •	10		
009	1	2	-191	28	2280	212	4			2	107		
010	.6.	4	152	24	5810	366		27	26	2		<u></u>	
011	.7	3	:154	24	5960	312	4	29	21	2	88	2	
012	4 .4	1	115	18	4710	198	4	21	15	1	82	1	·
013	.7	8	201	33	6590	956	9	36	34	- 1. <b>4</b> . (1)	125	3	
ALL AON STATE	<b>,</b>	1	125	27	3300	161	2	14 14	8	1.1	73	1.11	•
V17 TVN	••		(67		4076	755		24	17		50	,	1
VIJ			1.1.5		9079	200	<u>_</u>	20	75		07		
010	./	1	164	Z0	0700	207	5	27	23	19 <b>4</b> 0 (1)	70	4	•
017	.8	4 - 5 <b>4</b> -	167	32	6400	545	4	34	26	S	1, 1 <b>207</b> , 11,	2	
018	.5	1	- 71	19	4030	124	3	18	19	2	52	1	с. 1. н.
019	5 . <b>4</b> , 5	3	77.	21	6390	162	4	27	27	. 4.14	51	<b>. 2</b> .	. '
020	.7	1.14	100	1 15	5310	236	2	21	25	3	62	2	. e.
	5	347	160		10190	1232	5	67	65	16	61	11	ST
V-1	ч U . Т	L	104	15	L740	757	Ă	77	79	- 1 <b>.</b>	<b>R</b> .	"	
VZZ / Marine	e <b>e f</b> arg	0	179	13	100	200	7.	10	11	- T	50	- -	
023	.6	1,	210	40	\$100	34/ 2	.2	14 4	- 10	, · · . <b>1</b>	33 (		· · · ·
024	.5	3	149	20	5880	301	<b>b</b>	26	28	. S	/9	<b></b>	
025 40H	.3	1	192	21	1690	133	<u> </u>			<u>i</u>	32	1	
026	.7	7	180	20	6230	561	9	23	- 31	4	56	(* i <b>4</b> )	
027	.5	1	92	* <b>`11</b>	5350	111	4	19	21	1.1	54	2	1.1
479 1		1	151	19	4570	274		19	23	2	78	1. 2	
470 470		्र	150	3.4	6450	444	4	35	30	3	173	2	
027	•0	ى ب	1.00	- TU - 10	ELTA	577	5	20	26		07		
020			1.30	<u></u>	1000						07		•
031	•/		1/1	35	4670	243		27	- 27	3	73	2	,
032	6	7	136	54	2480	216	1		20	3	00	<u> </u>	
033	.8	6	155	- <b>41</b>	5500	. 247	1	29	18	<u> </u>	<b>48</b>   1	1	
034	.7	18	106	34	4780	234	3	24	26	6	66	3	· ·
035	.6	3	207	42	6220	776	4 -	32	. 26	4	79	2	· · ·
A74			213	29	5810	449	5	28	27	3	59 '	2	5 a
A77	5	7	202	े पर	6420	909	Ā	36	29		87	3	· .
V37			100		1010	700	E	75	76	7	00	7	
<b>W</b> 38	•0	3	199	28	6210	322			20		70		. * `
039	.5	2	166	35	. 6410	567	2	54	24	3	83	<u> </u>	• 1
1040	.6	4	195	33	6650	487	4	38	28	<b>.4</b>	108		
041	.5	365	159	62	9840	1233	5	61	57	15	64	$1_{i}$	57
042	5	3	128	26	6150	386	3	29	21	3	120	2	
747		7	147	24	6100	338		29	26		102	3	' n
04J			150	1 JR	1700	707	<b>A</b>	37	26	2 2 <b>X</b> - 1	109	3	1.1
V77.	•3	1	130	بر کر ا	VOIG	2/9	7	70	20	5	01 01	2	
045	.5		149		+	302							•
046 401	. S <b>. 5</b> . S	1	155	27	5140	540	3	26	17 . 	<u>,</u>	14	) (     <b>)</b>	• • •
047	.6	1	153	31	5690	357	3	33	25	3,	110	<b>Z</b> .	:
048	.5	1 *	145	25	5810	227	2	25	21	2	66	1	
049	,5	5	111	23	5310	304	3	25	26	3	80	11.1	
050 201	1	1	84	- 21	2800	381	2	8	7	1	149	1	
			 0/		1990	591		17	h		25	1	-
1041 JUL			146	20	5760	250	7	70	7▲	3	73	τ.	
N97		3	143	30	00.10	340	ن _.	10	47	о. – <u>С</u>	. <u>.</u>		•
0053 40M	.7	1	124	19	4480	218	ა -	17	1/ -	Ľ	00	1	
054	.7	6	155	- 21	6760	272	5	- 29	21		/6	2	
0055	.5	10	197	72	5300	443	4		31		<u>68 '</u>	3	-
0056	4	1	128	59	2280	205	2	21	8	1	35	1	
0057		12	159	59	6770	522	3	34	30	5	. 79	3	
A50	1 J	10	74		6660	247	· ) ·	28	27	5	68	3	
	• 0 F	. 10		117	5704	L11 L11	·	70	24	- <b>1</b>	51	1	
YEV	<b>*</b> 2 ,	6	104	11/	3/80	599		57	10		07	· · · · •	
0060		3	122	46	6450	487	4	<u> </u>	20		02	م ساحا سالی ا	-

## 86-527-15059

LIST OF FIGURES AND MAPS

FIGURE 1 Location Map - Scale 1:7,500,000PAGE 3FIGURE 2 Claim Map - Scale 1:50,0004

MAP AT SCALE 1:5,000 LOCATED IN BACK POCKET MAP 4 - Compilation Map

MAPS AT SCALE 1:1,000 LOCATED IN BACK POCKET

			" ORT
		A &	TO THE DAY BRANCH
MAPS	AREA	4A, 4D, 4F G4 E	Geochemical Results for Mg (ppm)
MAPS	AREA	4A,4D,4F,40	Geochemical Results for Mn+Mg+Ni(ppm)
MAPS	AREA	4A,4D,4F,40	Geochemical Results for Mo + W (ppm)
MAPS	AREA	4A,4D,4F,4O	Geochemical Results for As + Ba (ppm)
MAPS	AREA	4A,4D,4F,40	Geochemical Results for Cu + Sb (ppm)
MAPS	AREA	4A,4D,4F,40	Geochemical Results for Pb + Zn (ppm)
MAPS	AREA	4A,4D,4F,40	Geochemical Results for Ag (ppm)
MAPS	AREA	4A,4D,4F,40	Geochemical Results for Au (ppb)
MAPS	AREA	4A,4D,4F,40	Sample Location Maps









AREA INDEX 6,570,700 N 0 19 18 17 6,506,200N 4 6 5 -6,585,700N 6,567,200 N 7 0 3 6,863,200H 2 8 1 6,560,700H 3 4 2 W Une are also are out any out two our also are out or out any any two and are out or 8,587,100 N SYMBOLS Rock outcrop, area of outcrop, float Geological boundary (defined, inferred) 7 5 5 5 4 3 4 BLOON () 3 4 3 4 4 4 3 5 3 overfurned, dip unknown) Schistosity, gneissosity, cleavage, foliation +  $\neq$   $\neq$   $\neq$ (horizontal, inclined, vertical, dip unknown) Lineation, axis of minor folds . 110 (horizontal, inclined, vertical) Drag-fold (arrow indicates plunge) 🕉 Fault (defined, interpreted) Fault (inclined , vertical, relative movement) 6,567,000 N Surface joint (horiz , inclined, vert, dip unknown) +// U/G joint (horiz, inclined, vert, dip unknown) X Y * Syncline (defined, approximate) Anticline (defined, approximate) Anticline and syncline (overfurned) intensity (weak, moderate, strong) Vein (inclined, vertical, dip unknown) × × × Zone of alteration Rock sample, X 0.324, 0.15 Assay Au, Ag ounce / ton Trench Adit or tunnel Rock dump or lailings 6,568,900 N Shaft, raise, winze Diamond drill hole O-(entering section, leaving section) (on section / plan) Contours _____ 2500 _____ GEOLOGICAL BRANCH ASSESSMENT DEPORT OLD MINING CORP. 6,566,800 N GO GRID SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY Mo/Wppm 4 Project Name _____ O GRID ___ Project No _____ 1003 Latitude 59°14'APPROX Longitude 129°38'APPROX Mining Division LIARD NTS 104 P/4E To Accompany a Report By: ALEX BORONOWSHI, B.Sc. Under the Direction Of: R. SOMERVILLE, P.Eug. Alpha No.____ Drawing No.___ Date AUGUST 4, 1986 Map No 4F 6,566,700 N









AREA INDEX 8,570,700 H -10 19 18 17 6,568,200H 4 6 5 \$,565,700N 6,567,200 N 7 0 3 8,563,200H 8 1 2 6,580,700m N - M -0 4 5 -R-2.0 1141 3 H 4 3 I 4 3 4 3 4 3 W 4 3 4 U-2 . ter an ale are relative and the set of the s 6,567,100 N ENLARGEMENT OF AREA 4 SYMBOLS Rock outcrop, area of outcrop, float Geological boundary (defined, interred) -----Bedding (horizontal, inclined, vertical, + Y X 9 overfurned, dip upknown) overfurned, dip unknown | Schistosity, gneissosity, cleavage, foliation + XX (horizontal, inclined, vertical, dip unknown) 110 Lineation, axis of minor folds (horizontal, inclined, vertical) Drag-fold (arrow indicates plunge) X Fault (inclined , vertical, relative movement) 6,567,000 N Surface joint (horiz, inclined, vert, dip unknown) U/G joint (horiz, inclined, vert, dip unknown) X Y X Syncline (defined, approximate) Anticline (defined, approximate) Anticline and syncline (overturned) Intensity (weak, moderate, strong) / / / Vein (Inclined, vertical, dip unknown) 💥 🌿 🌱 Zone of alteration Rock somple, x 0.824,015 Assay Au, Ag ounce / ton Trench Adit or tunnel Rock dump or tailings 6,566,900 N Shaft, raise, winze 🗾 🔟 🖉 Diamond drill hole O-(entering section, leaving section) 0 (on section / plan) Contours _____ 2500 _____ GEOLOGICAL BRANCH ASSESSMENT REPORT Morsh 👑 👑 🛎 50 METRES ING CORP. 6,566,800 # 4. GO GRID SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY SILVER ppm Project Name GO GRID Project No. 1003 Latitude 59°14'APPROX Longitude 129° 38'APPROX Mining Division L'IARD NTS 104 P/4E To Annoupany a Superi Br: ALEX BORONOMERI, B.Sc. Under the Direction of: R. SOMERVILLE, P.Kng. Alpho No _____ Drawing No ____ Dore AUGUST 4, 1986 MOD NO 4F 6,566,700 N



AREA INDEX 6,570,700 m 0 18 17 19 6,568,2008 5 4 6 6,565,700N 6,567,200 N. 7 0 3 8,563,200H _ 8 3 2 1,580,700H and and and and has per out one and the set of an and the set for one 4 5 4 3 N м 2 --------3 4 3 4 3 . 4 A K G S H S T A 1 1 * Y * Una parale and one on his on the one off one off one and one and the set of an and one and 6,567,100 N ENLARGEMENT OF AREA 4 SYMBOLS Rock outcrop, area of outcrop, float X Geological boundary (defined, inferred) Bedding (horizontal, inclined, vertical, + Y X X BLOON (1 3 3 2 3 1 46 6 1 1 2 W overturned, dip unknown1 Schistosity, gneissosity, cleavage, foliation ++ y' x' ,* (horizontal, inclined, vertical, dip unknown) Lineation, axis of minor folds (horizontal, inclined, vertica)) Drag-fold (arrow indicates plunge) X Fault (defined, interpreted) 6,567,000 N - Fault (inclined , vertical, relative movement) Surface joint (horiz .inclined ,vert .dip unknown + U/G joint horiz, inclined, vert dip unknown X Y X Syncline (defined, opproximate) 1.1 Anticupe (defined, approximate) Anticline and syncline (overfurned) Intensity (weak, moderate, strong) Vein finclined, vertical, dip unknowni 🕺 🛠 🖌 Zone of alteration Rock sample, x 0.324,015 Assay Au, Ag dunce / ton Trench Adit or tunnel Rock dump or tailings 6,568,900 N -Shatt, raise, winze, 🛛 🗰 🖉 Diamond drill hole O-----(entering section, leaving section) (on section / plan) Contours _____ 2 500 _____ Stream or creek (perennia), intermittent)-GEOLOGICAL BRANCH ASSESSMENT REPORT Marsh 🖄 🎍 NO METRES GOLD MINING CORP. 5,566,800 N GO GRID SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY GOLD ppb Project Name GO GRID Project No 1003 Latitude 59º14 APPROX Longitude 129º 38 APPROX Mining Division LIARD NTS 104 P/4E To Accompany a Report By: ALEX BORONOVEREL. D. Sc. Under the Direction of: R. SOMERVILLE, P.Epg. Alpho No _____ Drawing No ____ Dote AUGUST 4, 1986 Map No 4F 6,566,700 N 1.4. -









43 590 697 43 127 33 1.00 -271 1 . 6421 presente a presente a service a serv 333 35 14 I Hard A. A. Branche 280 28 451 - R - 11 - 12 - 14 579 the second secon 415 31 # 20 500 N +----35 13 * * * 16 * * * H * 1 * 1 * 1 470 426 32 463 39 443 32 259 2 hadren de ser la ser de se de ser de ser de - SECRE N 281 34 + 537 34 a and deal i and a th 640 34 497 23 337 33 180100 - 181 - 181 - 1901 371 17 11.00.711 362 33 2.80 28 and the product of the second s 401 35 743 31 at at an at an at an at an at a second se 670 24 357 33 . . . and the second second 339 32 1 141 141 14 AV 388 35 433 38 and a second de for 1.96-ALC A 325 36 393 33 400N the state of the state 421 20 382 30 338 29 1. 1. 10 628 35 the second state of the second state of the 386 29 01514 29 487 38 542 38 391 28 and a set of the set of the set 567 34 service and in the service 583 34 502 21 908 36 271 29 293 22 a a state of the second second 449 28 490 32 138 9 776 32 484 24 443 23 234 24 578 30 404 33 247 300 N 1. . . . . . 402 27 FI 391030 216 29 269 29 622 21 243 29 337 25 286 36 \$37 29 353 33 343 30 140 PAL P P "GEOLOGICAL BRANCH ASSESSMENT REPORT .36 35 539 40 245 25 ● 2 2 11 144● 140 39 485 10 812 610 662 23 ERICKSON GOLD MINING CORP. 165 26 300 32 347 9200 N 28/ 1 34 317 0 27 GO GRID 258 27 478 22 329 35 SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY 230 21 476 37 239 24 162 27 Mn/Ni ppm 450 81 188 39 124 18 35/ 30 219 20 - GO GRID 1003 345 34 250 25 209 21 242 29 177 18 255 24 To ACCUMPANY & Report By: ALEX BORONOMEEL. 2.50. 355 31 128 15 Cader the Directica OF: 1. SOMERVILLE, P.ING. 145 25 956 36 962 47 1.00 4D. AUGUST 4, 1986 1 523 41 0 1024 47



LAPER IN LEF 6410 Gara W (N) 9. 9 A POINT PLACE PLACE 8.567,100 N 82520 8 1000 7290 Landsomble and show a state of a 
 Image: A product of the second sec L 500 N 5450 .50 En-- 367,800 N - N. SHARMEN - FERER 4 SYMBOLS HICK SATURAL MARINE AT A REPORT OF A Geologica balanda's defined the el ------Hedding: All scalar and the second se scholaria to granataria mala que home a mare pro-"NUMBER IN THE SECOND IN COMPANY incorports monet very The state of a second state a state Fourt defined riversies, 11 -----770 S.SET.SCON - PORT - TO THE VECTOR CONTRACT OF THE AND AND 0400N Suffice to the later of the same of a stand the last the stand of the stand sards no des non contra di terri 1 - 4-4520 And reacted terminations Anticipations and the table of a state TIMP'S To make a bis its it. ser i al anno de las a The support of a second 5720 A CR. SOTELE R 1828 1 51 Littlefe and an in a 2280 WOR -6220 A01-0-10-00 the algorit income-6,667,400.14 € 300 N and the FI 5980 CARLES ALL ALL ALL atria . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4647 Grade a -lair - and a a 6450 GEOLOGICAL BRANCH A SASESSMENT REPORT INING CORP. \$200 N 7080 5910 GO GRID 6740 4180 SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY 5310 Mg ppm 1003 GO GRID  $(e^{-1})_{ij} \mathrm{d} e^{-i\frac{\pi}{2}} = \frac{\pi}{2} \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2}  Many series and the series To Accompany a Report By: ALEX BORONOMERI, B.Sc. 3520 Under the Direction of: R. BOMERVILLE, P.Eng. a grief faith 0 0834 6510 AUGUST 4, 1986 7950




















AREA INDEX 1 1 8 MPC 114-4 9 8 7 (N 6 5 4 n.168,201 N 7 5 5 the second second 1 A + 440- 10.W -----in the fille is 13 R + 3 E + 5 5 + 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 - 4 - 1 -+ + + + + + + + + + \$ \$ + 2 F + 4 + 8 + * + · · · · · · · · · · · · hand from the second and a 1. 300,000 . ~ 2 4 2 -ENLARGEMEN" IF AREA 4 Rock Julerop area of hutching "loat Geologica: baundary setined inferred Sedding invizontal, inclined vertice + 7 7 7 Schistosity gneissosity cleavage toliation -- / / / I horizontal, inclined, vertical, dio unknown 110 Lineation, axis of minor folds (horizonta), inclined, vertical) Drag-fold larraw indicates plungel Foult | defined , interpreted Fault (inclined, vertical, relative movement) 6,568,000 N Surface joint horiz inclined, vert dip unknown + U/G joint horiz, inclined.vert, dip unknown X Y * Syncline (defined, approximate) Antroline definea, approximate Anticline and synchine pretturned 11 11 intensity weak moderate strong / / / ven Linclined.vertical, dib unknown 1 1/ 1/ 1/ 801 Zone of piteration Rock sample, x 0 324,015 Assoy Au. Ag ounce / ton Trench Adit or tunnel Rock dump or failings 6,587,900 N Shaft, roise, winze 🗾 🔟 Diamona drill hole O----------(entering section, leaving section) +----(on section / plan) Contours _____ 2500 _____ GEOLOGICAL BRANCH ASSESSMENT-REPORT 29 9700 N 53 110 ERICKSON GOLD MINING CORP. 29 83 6,567,800 N 32 71 260 700 N GO GRID 29 73 SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY 27 68 Pb/Zn ppm 27 60 34 80 20 43 24 81 Project Name GO GRID Project No 1003 34 52 Latitude 59° 15 APPROX Longitude 129° 37 APPROX 21 38 Mining Division _____ ARD ____ NTS ____ 04 P.4E 25 000 N To Accompany a Separt By: ALTE BORDSOMMELL, B.Sc. Under the Direction of: H. SOMERVILLE, P.ENG. 28 78 2 60 Alpha N Drawing No: Date AUGUST 4, 1986 Map No 4-0 25 624 6,567,700

















8 74 153 AREA INDEX 1 144 1 6 68 1 6,570,700 H 18 19 17 201 257 ----- 6,568,200N 5 231 6 5 4 20) 5 255 6,565,700M 5.16738° 0 1 7 0 3 2-191 1 0176 6,565,200m 15 8 1 2 1 220 6,560,700N 4 152 222 2 141 255 210 af the nur we get the lay out waynes but you any the the set any the set and the set of the set 3 p 4 5 4 2 1 2 1 233 5 4 N M 0 224 282 2 2 1 21 3 4 3 4 5 4 292 H R 213 3150 / A / 1 197 4 7120 3 G * .5 289 1 3920 3 4 3 4 3 W 5 X 4 219 e in Ba 2 6,567,100 N 727 8283 4 1 13 234 299 01252 140 304 152 132 1908 in ENLARGEMENT OF AREA 4 -4 SYMBOLS Rock outcrop, area of outcrop, float Geological boundary (defined, inferred) Bedding (horizontal, inclined, vertical, + Y X 8 overturned, dip unknown) Schistosity, gneissosity, cleavage, foliation ++ × × (hor)zontal, inclined, vertical, dip unknown) 110 Lineation, axis of minor folds (horizontal, inclined, vertical) Drag-fold (arrow indicates plunge) Fault ( defined , interpreted : ...... Fault Linclined, vertical, relative movement ) -5,567,000 N Surface joint (horiz , inclined, vert . dip unknown : + / / U/G joint horiz, inclined, vert, dip unknowni X Y # Syncline idefined.approximate: Anticline (defined, opproximote) Anticline and syncline (overturned) Intensity (weak, moderate, strong) Vein (inclined, vertical, dib unknown) 🕺 🌿 🌿 80* Zone of alteration Rock sample, x 0.324,015 Assay Au, Ag ounce / ton Trench Adit of tunnel Rock dump or tailings 6,566,900 N Shaft, raise, winze 🖉 🖾 🕅 Diamond drill hale (antering section, leaving section) Contours ____ 2500 ____ GEOLOGICAL-BBANCH ASSESSMENT REPORT 30 METRES GOED MINING CORP. 6,666,800 N GO GRID SOIL GEOCHEMISTRY As/Bappm Project Name GO GRID Project No 1003 Latitude 59º14 APPROX Longitude 129º37 APPROX Mining Division LIARD NTS 104 P/4E To accompany a Peperl By: ALL BORONOMELL, W. Ec., Under the Direction of: <u>R. GONERVILLE.⁵ F. Eng.</u> Alpha No _____ @rawing No ____ Date AUGUST 4, 1986 Map No 4A 0,566,700









